Jv-gR Sddudee Syail [afHes

(RL2ug.2in. : ye 30c0D% 2011 viuwAlos ¥ ¢ 3¢)

y K

ks | QO0RR-R3

w28 543
uI[3u . g0y, g5l M, BLAAS L,
wie -, 23, As2-19, AHIARIR-3¢R011.




syl viBMaH 20234 saH 3¢y vid 3U viAY

ooy 22 Jaeuii-2 su-ll [AREsAl U 20222023 Il ddlad] vidae

ooy 22 Jddudee sudl RBRs A sudl aflrm, 1cusHl s dsa
dlnde wrsidl sudl 8. A UsRAL s sHis: iye/10200¢/1¢els, 1€l
sotze, 200t 4l suedl WHIEL 2L Su-l-l 2R g Su-los, Heldle vid 93l

AL, 20991 Aoy AHell semi i,

RAsrUUE ZRAH BrslR2sUR Yge 539 Al Uelliedsll 2ied dsl bl Uil
(A5t s2al U2 Aisla Asier 53 9 dal vl euollerl wiE vofld 21 su-dld
YLl 1200 (@51 539l A AR Gsd sl (A 5 ¢d U &L
[Ast U Seslrzsar dusy [ssly ugl i dadl or3daid tud 4o su-l
dqlial 3g2 531, 2ot Seglezsauz, sl i [Astael 5100l 2 Su-dl Hirgd

52cqledl oloLd AR5 Hi v, 52 €.

= ~ o~ ~

AlRlisl 4l 2022-202.3 tMAIA Su-dlal 56t 31 1. 1Y SRSl Al R ©,

(S1Rld 98, 2uS. 2L 21.)

29 AR

(UL, BARAUIA AU,
AL Ggedd 2id AAHIMN)

Gellol i vuRl [@Qeiiol



I¥-gR Sddudee Suail [aliEs

A, 208,241, : Y& 300D% 2011 ANudloe ¥ ¢3¢

A 54851
54 ENE UL -,
1. | suiRe Rl 2
2. | 1l s utxe ueudl Ada 3
3. | 1l yaadl avia s e aeuqdl A& 9
¥, | AdAAs HinHdl A8 19
| AL A, Hl ndaia 1¢
€. | ada 2qll328lHl x84 1
9. | wgUAY 31
C. | 5L g5 20 uaAs 33
. | AL UUS UASL 3%
10. | vl [Ba16ll (Rdlal Al a-u -uu sl waast 39
14, | 81 (KLU -¢) u3
2. | wisdl sl (Rluwdlaa) e
13 | 1l e €2




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

J¥-gR Sddudee Sl [alids
AL 2S. M. : Y& 30¢0% 2011 HADAloe ¥ ¢ 3¢

siulRe Hil&d)
2023-2023

-: AAIAS HSN :-

e 2l eldld gsa (Gus L)
Ranus @ 3. Wit wiRel (U251
[Raums : 2lHdl 2il3dl (BRauq

[Fams « sl ofl 1. Helul

-: yilseR :-

HAA leul I WS -3 4.
QS w1622,
03, Usdl HIM, Ry slnaal,
Al.w. A3, AUHELAlL-3C000¢

-: 292es WIS :-

dpo-g2 daqud-2 susl ([af@es
WI[BAU . g0U, €4l HIN, BWlIUAISH,
wWle . 23, AseR-14,
AilA2IR, 3¢011- AU




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sddudce sudil [afes

AL2ud 2. : Ye 3002% 2011 U0 W ¢3¢
Ryes V5

E0U, €51 HIY, BLUAUS, W2 . 23, A522-1 1, AUHI0IR, IARUAd-3¢01 1
SHa : sectourism@gujarat.gov.in siqt -i. : 079 23250708

A EYTES I EA RS
ulq,
AR RS,

U2l A UUAUHL U B F 2R Jadun=e su-dl [@M2s (91o-gr) L 1+ s
A Aol AR AR (2, tarad Adode, RQd siQaiad 2w
Yleallie) Gellol 247 vl [QcuaL, sels «. W, A2l w1, «al ARalad, A5e-10,
A]H21R-3¢090, AU vld dl.RE ALWIR 03, HILUAIR-L A% 1:30 $ald I3
saldd S5 HI2 ALyl el 9.

AHIY SIHSLY -

(1) dl.q wifa, 0l dil. 39 =, 033 YAl AU Mzl Su-l-l 2R
$3¢ ULSL ARAUL, ASL A5AI, vid, WS UALS UAAs A o 10l 2R,
(a6l 20l ik, 24 Hecadl [l RAdlpl aldddl Aisle uas e
Raums 3ol vteaid, Aardlls 20Re+l vedld A d 20 572 ¢
322 el Rsi-[2well Hogal, dxel uR [R5l 24 d {9R sl

() ~umisly ay 203320y HE2 SFRLER i 2R AR glRl [FMaHl 2udd

duiAs 3 Heddg wssl s,
J¥-g2 Sadudce sudil [@ffisadl
[oia11s #Hswall ol A AHell ddl

A6l/-
diRlY : ac¢foc[023 GiHld gysd, and. 2. A2,
QA dlieloldR V€A




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

o€l

(a)

()

AL ALY, AL QA Ha2l A2faidAl A €1, Su-dl A[ERAAH, 093] 564
102(1) A 24U veilcns Mgl stass el

8Ll pUUAL 23] Held sl 2ES1R H1AdAL 464, Yldldl ddl 8123 8l i
Hoeld sdL Hie, ULsAL Haldl 2UES1R 821 9 2t 2ial UsAL AL &1t d
o33l Adl. ULsAHl A5 Alels oilaal M2 d-dl [AHgsl uat su-ld elssl
9L 291 W sels usal Holl el ASHL. (AR Su-llil, Al Haon [Qd1R
adl 225 2=l WsAl2AL [HeLs @ldL usdl 4194 214l gll AHMAd el ASA,
AU Yoy {d Ayl [Aoidl el 2 adl Al Al e ey w12
aladl [a-ddl .

AR AMIHL 8Ll 2ual Hi2, dUdld Ml 214 Al 53l el wlle
A2 claal [Aeddl €.

AL % AT Sles] Sl dl AL $HHL 2001 Sl ddl % A2 Slesd
AAHIHL Hdeld sl 85 8.

AlAHL Gedlbid 37 saclam AL didlv YHldL 835 stsioel [Bad 2
AHA (ed ¥ AR, AR 27, NdR 22l Q) ol sAut Mlae
Hie Guaoy AvaMl 2UA9. GUASH scldl AL gl [AFlael M2 AL Yl
Buaosy 4L

(a0l (A9l HURl Aoaal $269dl A [Aeddl 9 % dall d W2 edduR dvll
ogllel, ¥l RS H30 6ls5+L AHA o HUScl AR AL,

Gusd Hewd (1 ol 2) w2 augld (WRRre-21) Adludl el 3U Al

L 69,




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

uRfEne-1
Ut R -4

dl4 2B, 20229 dl. 31 W, 2023 Yl anaoun W suHl-u 2432 s wist
ARAUL, 5L J5AI, VU, A5 UUS WS dHY d UL Ag L, (164 2400H) i), 214
Heeadl (B0l Rl AlRd-w waisly uas x4 Raus d3vidl A8, dudls

=

322+ v8AA A d 030 SIRSLAR 2 2322 A R51-Rwell dnaal, du-u u:
(A0 sl 2 d HYR s

syl MU 093] saH ce-l Ao Yo, su-dlal e adl weil/ ARsiHl
As At aeil ogell w38 9. sudl 2uEMUH, 2003 Al sam 13% WA say ¢ ]
QoS A8 Adl d Hot, Ax-gA du-l aAllfls A AcuHl Aeuda ay 03-
023 HI2 2323 ALRusl wstst . 2w 219 Al viedladl A128 AL AHE HsaAl 3L
€.

Alelisly ay 032-2023 HI2 2le-2-L [B1lelld, 2R Al =3 2w, gkl Mysd
sAAAL AUUAS 2032 glaL AL 2UA © i AtUAS R g5 RUE Ui 2dd 9.
QIRoUE, AUUFLS 2iLRAAL vSadl AL 6lLE gIRL HoR 52U w32 ARlsly [Rdedl du-l
32 M2 Al e 2. A yoiHle sl 2ALal. 20l Al 2w 219 AL QU AoaaHi
AHY Al 93 9. ddl i {1l ksl uHa ALviwy 2oL visAld A U3
Aensla [Rael 18l astdl «l.

2Uefl, %22 IRl -lensly ay 2033-33 | dllils AuI AL 25 Al A w18
olletide €9, AlRigla ay 2022-23 Hie Su-l-l Aeusla uxsl u Aluie 2w, dl véald

uid 2 il Yl 4 Al i At yeddl aviail savird 9.

20, GuR weuddl HURdL Al @da At (1A Yaroidl s1d JHIRL A [ [AnL

gz sl [axidl 9.

“Uel sAuAHL w1 B 3 Sl ad 032-2033 HizHl -2l 1l alliis
ALY AL Yetddl Aval 2144 9 2t ARusla g 2023-203341 1341 ydddl vl
As ML AL, e el Maedl uz Al 21, Al vilan sl wd qun ul

ollaldalMl 241990




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

oA, AR -2

AARUElA At 203-20R% HI2 SRZlAR A Ail32 FRA glRl [AuaHl »uda dulAs
A [REENRIRE R PH EEX

sudl 2ABMUH, 20134 sam 13¢ (1) yool, s Su-dl- daHs »iRe-l

(AR5 HIRAAL SIM2LAR 2 21323 %A gIRL $AML 21, 69,

sudl wEMYY, 2093 -l san 132 (1) Horol AauMs 2R Herdiy, ARuR8
gL ALs AMLL AMIML A58 520 €U 9.

ARusly Al 2023-202% Uiz Al v 2 gL AH8LS Ual HAd A2l. asdl 2R
[FMeisdl ust Wi i R AuiFs 2R Mgl Asdl s2al M2 Rums Hiaq
AR5 sl LA €.

AL, {12AAL A ML & A5 LUAHL Acll i %L ALY ALdL dl, $SIR AL
Yl AR WRAUR 5l [Aedl scumi 219 9.

“Uefl ARlisly ay 203337 HIZ A2 M. gIRL BUIR [AHELSAL Usl HOL AR
[Rysd duMs »iRead Meddig] w54l sal 413 s HanA xU[Bsd sa1d s1aal

2419 £9.
J¥-gR Sddudce Sudil [GFfSsal
[clA1HS Hshell ol Via AHall ddl
A6l/-
diRlY : a¢foc[023 éRld 2usd, did. 2. A2

QAN dlieloldR €A




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sddudce sudil [afes

AL2ud 2. : Ye 300% 2011 ANuwfos 3t
Ryes V5

E0U, €51 HIY, BLUAUS, Wl . 23, A$22-1 1, AUHI0IR, IARAd-3¢01 1
SHa : sectourism@gujarat.gov.in siqt -i. : 079 23250708

NGl ollela

ulq,
AR RS,

el AU AR 2UD B F 2R daudwe su-dl [RFRs (9-gr) -l 42 s
Yol e8e Allfls AHIRA AGL. dL.E/IR03 L A% 1e:9Y sely Raasdl AR
(2Ro™ 24 Qe Buidiee), odls <. u, ALl =, Adl ARday, liHl-o1R-

3¢090 AUl vl AL HEI2EL U AL 5L ML A4l

ALHIY, HELRAL 2

(1)  wmisle ad 2023-2033 Al Alls AwRuda watsl 4 % 33 Hl wd 033
A%<l Y, 39 Hl Hi2f 20231 Y YU Adi Al 451 g5l v, A3 UAle
s, AR, Al [Balell Azl 2 (8ol Al 249 dedl u-l
deRs B2l Aed, RuHs {3l Aedd 2t HURAAL $¥2LER 2
2322 gl sauarl eflsla, [AaiRen da HyR saL seld.

() weuflu ay 03y 12 SRR A AR AR gll RHAHL 2

duiAs 32 HeAdg] 54l 524,

J¥-g2 Sadudce sudil [@ffisa
[GlA1IHS Sl oA VA AHall ddil

A6l/-
diRlY : R4/a2/2023 GiHld gysd, and. 2. A21.
QA dlieloldR V€A




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

o€l

(a)

)

L ALY UM [AAY Yg1vll 22l 4 &L, Sudl A[EAUH, 0434 564
102(1) A 24U veilcns Mgl stass el

AL 8122 €] 1 2UUAlAl 2A[BS1R 4R1AAR AU Uldll oled 8l sl
A M UL 29 (MsAL) RHA es5 4 8. il Feudal sl
ol Acie el L 33 Al UisAL S1 A1 AL HOAlAL ¥ ¢ 5ELS
usdl [Rol Rogzel 2UBAHL HOUL 88l d % HIvd dLRLIAL.

51 Rl s Yo AedLe] A9l i ol g@ 202 Yol 10 2l &l 2isg sledldl
1AL AeAL adl o MsAL o1l as9l. o 519 Aoy (Aol sat A2 Yo 10 2st
53l Ay Sledlol HR1adl €l dl d i 516 s w12al AR Hie HisAl dls
51 530 259 Adl.

A AHIML elordl 2l Hie, 4o fd ¢l 2t Al 3l el studl
(M2wswat 2eflu) W ciaal [@xidl .

AL % AYS5A AMIASL Sl 8 dl ¥ UM $HHL 2L S1d de % AL
Hleld sl 85 9.

AlAHL Gealbid %33 srld AL dllv Yl 835 sisiostl [Bad i
AHA (ed ¥ AR, AR 24 NS 1A ) Rl sA0 Rlaw
Hie Guaoy AvaMl A9, GUASd scldl AL gl [AFlael M2 AL el

Buesy W9

(o) [Rauel [@9 “RA Anadl $29dl 1ol Qddl © 3 A2l d H2 asaiu avil

(¢)

ogauel, ¥l [RaMs H3n olssl AHA o MUl dur A,
GuAsd el (1 ol 2) w2 amegld (URER- 1) Al ¢ior 30 Al

L 6.




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

uRF2n2-4

13 )l yaddl 28l s -y
AHLL HEIAL U™ AHYAL

ourd . 4 :

RN A 20222033 UL Allils ARUE uASl FH 5 39 Hl Wil 2033 -l A%, U,
31 Hl WA, 2023 LAY YRA AdL AN 51 45 v, A5 WA UAS, AR,
AUt (el DUl i1 [Baeiidl Adl 244 d-L u-iL dalAs 21ike:-l x8aly,
[Rans HinAl vdaud 214 HIRA-L 53214 A1 U322 @Ra vidaiHl dls(a,
[QanREu d2u HogR s ustd :

Surlel sl ay 202333 Mzl 4 H{l Altls UM AL dl.RE[OCROI L Y
olletiaaldi Ul edl. ust Ausly =15 u Al 2.2l Rwell>il 1ad « ¢lalel
) cllls A1 AL HAddl AvHl A

A2y 9. glRL ARUSIY ayf 2032-23 Alengla usist uR s 2Rz Yol s2a 9 i
AL 2w 219 WAL Uat $HLS 21202 - AL AATEHAS/ Y 22/R0R-3[F2-13%9
ARlw 0g/42/R03 ol dx-22-ll lsly av 202333 AL AlRusld uAsl U “[Bin-
AMHEL UHLRLL” HOYL .

e, su-ll 23 Yeteell e Allfs WHIA AL 251 AR A1 olleladiHl Udd .
ARngla ustst, RaHs Hanedl vieaid, AaRs 2Rl A, i ALt A9l
Meale AR U 539l QeI [Aeddl 9 [Sulell AR 25 su-dlnd s15a salml

21991 2 [QHLAUGIAL ¥ UR HSAUHL 4.

VR ¢
Guz oRUAd]l HURdl BAul @, ActelA (1A Yaroidl sAd YHIRL A2 S YHIRL [AAL AR

s [Qddl 9.
YR s21a :

2] s A €9 3 [RoMeAL 2032 YAAL ALY usLsl 212d § dl.31/03/R03+L

% YU Al A 32 Ad¢ AAY, dl.39/3R0O3+L AY YU Al At AL L5l




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Uild, dl.39/03R03 «ll A% YR Adl A Hled A Ul Uats, [Buioll vidyRil,
[Batell 213l Al 244 Headl [Raell A, 24 dalRs 20ReAA Aend dal
MIRdAL S1¥21AR i VL322 ARExAL vsald [RulHsil Aead Alddr [QaReu s34

R 5L 2419 69

oUoLd -, R
AuSy a R0:3¥ HIZ SR2lAR A R AHRA glRl [AHAML 2uda AuRs
32, HSAdIg] 55l 534

sudl 2BMu, 20934 sam 3¢ () yoor, A5 Susll-l AR viRe-)
(R85 cIRdAL SIM2LeR e 2il[32R %A glRL $2aAML 2 9. 5u] 2[E[AUH, 013
Al san 1w (1) woel dalHs >Rl Hardle, AU gL Als UM AHUH
A58l 501 €l .
Aql.olws 21 gll Aweusly ay 2033-3% HIZ Al dl.1¥/0¢RO3 <l Uals gl H.
UL ML AL 2wy 51, ASE As16-e-2, wMelaled A Su-l AL drs 21l
ddly [AMgls sami 209 8. duAs 20R2d Heddl 3L. 30,000/~ Y21 dllils Wy
(@.2020.8l. 21 2162 25 W2 sAURA) ARUSd af 2033-% U2 55l scuHl
219 €9,
AU {lAAL sR1AA AL 62U dI]E ML Aol il % ALY AL dl, YHUIRL A1
A2 YHIRL AR UAIR Sl [l sl 219 9.

“Uefl Aelisly av 03y 1z AL 2w, gkl AHgsHl dla as [Rysd

duilRs B2 UG, Assl sl w3 [Rams i wifgd sl slaam

2419 9.
J¥-gR Sddudce Sudil [GfFEsall
(o115 3HSWall oI VHa AHall ddl
A6l/-
diRlY : a¢foc[023 GiHld gysd, and. 2. 221.

QA dlieloldIR V€A

10




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil [afes

AL2ud 2. : Ye 3002% 2011 U0 W ¢3¢

Ryes V5
E0U, €51 HIY, BLUAUS, Wl . 23, A522-1 4, AUHI0IR, IARAd-3¢01 1

ulq,

AAIASs Hsa vHeald

AR RS,

ALUAL [RAHSL dL.32/03/R03L A% YL Adi Rl arl Hiedl »i32 addl (el

AL [HUS {0l A AL 3% 5L VS DAHA 9.

1.

su-dl-iL eu sl ulan a1 yuu 10 aslq (Hisa)

39 Ml {12, 2033 AL A YL Adi v Hedl su-dl-l sty sl dsui 12 weror .

($4 .00H1)

ENE] 03323 R0%9-32
EENIEIETRIERICE Ly ey,
Y LS U, U3 | 1,U¢,EUE
§a2Uas ,4¢, U310 | 1,U¢,8U¢
v
w1y AU S dall 2104 adladl waf Y, yee 2,%94
BARL 31 U
LALHIRLL oULoLdl v 9=
54 v Y,ue9 2,%91
$ARA USAIAL 51 F5A1 UR, 3% | 1,UE,1¢¢
A1g, $RARUIL 3¢,¥¢ 3¢,33%
[Ad®Bd sa21 e v
QL 431 [ (vil2) 1,1%,%¥52 | 1,18 ,cU¥
A2 B8 s/ (vile)
4904d O.e O.g%
21l sl 0.82 0.8%

11




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

2. ay R sudl-l siuolldldg &4 aulq :

NCoLN

su-l -l ugflg yeolest st Yot avidld sau-dl wEaml 9. 6l »is

(32522 12 yorot (Asly dlHl .

. U W%sedl 3uvil dur sl el audee o1Rld AMe-0Ry

eRalA sl et Hadl sy,

ol Yel: UL A Yrb: AR ASAE dUIR SRl HI2 U s A5l
AL Hodl.

L SUALA U, B8 2inl YA AL &ML Hod, HIavRLd, [As M se

sl 4l {oEl UUAL HIS A% ARSI B0 2% 5UHL V] €9, wRRUH Su-ld

Al ole el ARUA-2R Sv51R25UR JdduH 2 Susl [AM2: sa1Ml 211l

3. [Rlasgws:

2AUAL RS ARSI A 2033-33 HI2 519 RlAsweedl ttemel sl L.
¥, WUHA

L sl a elRu sudlat 3L 1,9%,¥e,200/- Al st sdl 9. ¥
ieHA e AHIRL VLA doteld SAHL DU €9
., Ayl

Susll 21[@sd A2 44l 31, 40,00,00,000/- (3MAUL YARL 5313) B % 3L. 10/
Al 25 2dl Y4,00,00,000 AU Q¥ 24 ©. Su-ldl S9y, Aos15 dal

auls 23dl 92 34 3L, 1¢,3¢,2%,0u0/- (3MUL 261 5313 oAl v 218

EAR ALAAL YA YRU) B, F 31.90/- <l 35 Adl 1,¢3,¢8,%9U AAUL [Qeulrd a

39 U1 2023 AL A% AAA 9.
€. MM $ISIR:

AlRILSIY AN 203-23 £ARULA SUALAL AHML 51 381 scUML L) A2l

12




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

9. [Ramsl w1 ug il caqraudla sl ol :

dl.adl »la, 0w Al xeaadl dlv Yol 2dal 58RL AR [Adid
Rt uR A 9.
¢. s U 2idid) [Gord :

syl (23 A dleudll su-ly (Ralesy sl Fugs v vénade) Fusl
0¥ AHY 5dH-1¢9 (92) Yool ANl [@Qo1dl 213 unts su-dla ey uid
Y.
<. Ol&si:

—

ay el Ruds Hiaedl 212 6851 gsH dl. 13/OUROR, 1€/09/R0R3,
RRJOC[ROR B 13/12/2032 L A% Holl edl.

10. [Rauus Hand qeuisn

sl w[AMAUH, 2093 -l oLl vUdAIR AU%-2R Jadud-e su-l [&. 2 ey
A5l Su-dl . d-l [Rams Hiaddl [HHels AxU AR 52 9. slUlRe ollold-l
Wollddrdl dl.OU/ogR0AU l &AMl Yool AL Su-dla AfAAHAL s44-

13%(3) L AdrcuSHiell 43 2AuHL 209 .

4. Ail3eA:

MIRArL SM2LAR 2 2R FAAAL 2l HAA vieul Gidal W 2w Sud],

QES BSIGBrer2, AHElALEA AN 203333 HIzAL AHUFS 2UR2R AlHaMl Uil edl.

A

1. 232l x84 :

3L vialadl dsi-dlwe(l valel Aol QoML a9 Adl .

13. A2 249, Al vdA

AL 2wz 2129, WAL Allel Ul 5115 1.2 211,99 -9 Al 2118/ AU 2RO~
R3[FAA-13%9 AlZlW 08/13R023+ A% ALl v 2023-33 L -weisld usisl

YR “[Or-u[Ra UHRYA” HolE 6.

13




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

¥, alls e adles :

sudl wBAMud, 2013 -l sad 2 (3) 2 dl sudly RAwie v
3{l-{lepairt) 361, 200 L [Ram 2q +l #30uid woel £25 Su-lal Uil doruse
(A Sl dl) uz alls ded ysad Qla ©. sudldl 518 doruSe «oll. dell s

il ML 3U A4l aAllls el didles szl @y usd -l

Qu. ARsld Rdedia veiBd sl addl 2id 2 vidalddl diklv a2l
AMWUOUHL SU-dll Aigfly edlA 21U sl Sl ddl elllds 3SR A

UlQotgal>il 9 69,

e, A e, sudldl g dal A efamadl sHaldlA A uSlUR dal
[HUHSIRL 2l Aelddl AL (204 gL UAR SCAUML dEl Hedel e Ucdal
g5l MRl g 9.
19. 5AH-1¢E 641 dir, AL vaal As1ASRIA 42l [Qo1dl

cleiel [Qoidl - g

Astelel [Qaidl - g,

y3l uizarmi el 32l (Lol [Qatdl -gp=
1¢. AGAA Wil e ada $ARA 21291 2usati-l [t :

susdl oeRid AsRAL HUAslHL elatell su-dlal »au.-1¢ gkl 37 sk
Aol B Wl w12 2l sARAAL e sal o3 -l

A Y

1. Gofl Aaln, 251l sy, [A2ell $Rumani wa :

Gofl 2t 251ello Asel i34l 4l Suslloy (Rasellor s ulsyad 2w AU
s [(R3522) 36, 1 S @) usdl Al sikel 3 Susdl 515 Galled vtaal
UAR{ToL ug il A5l .

sudl slS al Gelldll AR AsAdl Al Ful AHAY L AE-eRil
ug il AalBs wlsaql Guaial 3l sid, el glume das-2asl s ol

14




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

ol w2l Su-l wEMUH 2013 -l sau-13%(3) (in) -l Adrcuia 2-uLlA
sus(l-l Go 2s-lclloy AL, [Qzall Saaimel 2004 v 210l MUl 94 9.
20. [RanHl s gaeiedlzil (Al.AR.2UR.)

su-ly (AdiRe Aleua Aadifloleld Ndlil) 3et, 09y -l [Fum-¢ Yool
AU sl -2 Jaeiun=e su-l [ dldy usg Al
4. [Rumsig ikl uas

sudl vERAH-2013 Hl sa4-13y -l Vol sam -3+ vig () 214 13% (WHi
oglledl Hosol [Rulis Haviel visale AL [Famsi-l saieousld usts 29 s39, %37 ©.

2N

[Fams 330 21 012 RSl gaioteldld 12 1ogeld uats 29 52 6.

s, s [alol duIR s, [A161L AL Uil D81, 210U Vel A12 Uldn,
SVAML Y, 8.

vl RIS adHL vid Sudldl siusiomi 23d st i sl Ralad A1y 214
1oy, (A2 29 30 wstd d Hie [Qasysl [Baell Al uie scUHl 1ad © e
a [MdR dldy wigaii il 6.

A, Sudl-l Mesdi-l yral w2 dal 9dUIE 2 2[RAMddizil [Raral Hie sul
L [AUHAL AoranSull yoror yula [Baell 261 aadl Hie 4oy 2 Ydl

510129 QAL U9 69,
8. s (A6 2A1G SIS DRV AUIR ScAUHL AL .

A, -gR dadudre su-dl [Afes [Ges Sudl + elatell su-ll sAEMuM, 2043+
sy 3% () L vz () @dy usg el

£9. @l Uddl A sleliel oSl uie 2 ddl uealail [Ramsial gdl o
2 1L UgAvil walid €l 2 A515 dd 514 53 2L YA 534 6.

2. Ol AUPYZAL v W25 § UL U dLIElA S bULLAd.,

§edReR AYZUA Vs U5 §341 51O 254 doteld sl #3302l

15




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

3. B AdlsR:

AUAL [FAHSL A% ARSI, A%AUA Ui (R [, GHIRdAL S92l e
2322 w1, ARS U2, SUll2AlAl W22 24, 52 AUUAL ALl

56 A ALY A €9 A AMHL AR I 6.

JJv-g? Sadudce sudil [@RiSsall
[clAIHS HSWdll ol VA AHdll ddl

A6l/-
diRly : e¢[az[023 ERRld gysd, vnd. 2. A21.
Q0 ligloidIR ieA2

16




allils v8a14 20232023

91%-22 dadud-2 su-l [afes

uRF2n2-4

[Rausi-il wel

dl.01/0%/20 28 8-l aidlvy Yl [Rasi-l [[Qotdl DA wel 8.

54 A 4 3+, N Rugg sl NEARIKIL]
aAdlv Adlv

4. | ol idld gsa, 2.2 2. Y A, | 01/09/2024 s
{0 U9l BRIECE

2. | sl g sast, 2522, ARl | og/o9Ro19 | 1g/o¥ROR
{4 : 09¢ur03e BRIECE

3. |l wudls $HIR Ui, 2052060, | AR 1g/0¥[ROR. | 1U/OU/R0R 3
{4 : 0cour319 BRIECE

¥. | L AR WRHL 2152 1. AR | 1u/ou/ro3 s
fd:9203311%9 BRIEE

u. | llmdl 203 BEaq ARl | og/100R0 514
{4 : ocoy3I¥eq BRIEE

e. | gl 5.9, auollul SIEE] 1g/O¥ROR | 1€/01/R0R 3
{4 : oue30%1 BRIEE

9. |2l ofl.dl. Hezl AR | 18/01/0:3 514
{4 109u9e 9 BRIEE

17




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

314l W2, 202 371 A% YA Al A W2 IYy-2R dadui-2 su-l [AfR2s-u [Bauell i sudl wa
wfAMRUH, 20234 saH 11 3(g) (¢ll) 86N RURAAL SIRZIAR 2w 232 YAl Ast-[Rwr

sudl »EMUM, 2093 (ARMUM) Ss0 [Rud sul yosol 922 Jaduire Su-l M2l dl.34
w12, 203+l A% YA AUdl ML ARusly ussl duir saidl oaleteldl su-d-l qaasi-l ©.
MR SRR AU 2iReR %A saM 13¢(4) es0 duilFs >Rl Hugs s3a 8 3 Fudl
2L RISl Ustsl GUR [Rud $3e 2iRedl sudl sAEMRUHA]l 563 1¥3(10) dsuirl qIRlL HIRell
el Wdal a5 R2 GUAL AU s6qd 1w3 880 AL waeielR]l 9. ¥
dl.O€ 361,202 3711 AL d il ALALA glRL SAML U, Slalle FRuAdML 1Y, 6.

A, eRdrl SRR i 2lRer +d adl wBFAHA sam 153 (2) (3) 8801 9% -22 Jdeuil-e
Sul (M2l dl. 30 WA, 202 3L A% Y5 ViR wla A uRalxdl [Fely 3¢ 9.

RURAAL SIR2LAR 2w AU[322 ¥-RE

adl 244 AL gIRL,
adl/-
(AR 1R 2uYIUR)
BulRwa 2isBre-e o-rd
(2al32-1), dor21a
QUL AUUELAE

Aldlw: 0€/42/203

18




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

A Alpa Bhavesh Shah T Co.

\ / CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vial 2ME Gil. 5., As.:4l.2)., €lan (ud. 0. Q. 218.) Uido
11921 2ME Gil. V4., As.:6l.2). €l2n (g, 2. Q. 21d.) Uido
02, g2 sdl2, RpIRY s1nqa, WRisce €led dida, RYfilRiud HiS2dl ulvn, 20.y. 2)s, JHEIdIE-3¢000¢
Slol : VSN : 2¥00LUY, ¥00$E330, Hl. €CRU3 033G¢, €¢U3 W3co, J-Add alpashah68@yahoo.com

ado VS22l Hedid

ulq,
AL eyl
-2 dadun-e sudl [afes

ALRLLSLY usLsl AL A ¢
A :

HLDL 2AL AL WA 39 Hl W1 033 AL AL 9J%-2R Iaud-e su-l [@H2sl
AlsLLsle ustsl 212 sul . FHi Ao [Bad YA Adl adld ulg A9y, 5L 51 vilg)
e 2AS5S Ul UAS dal Hecdl [Baofl Il 2 21 24l sa1cs wuldl-L Ade
A4 9.

MR 2AHUA Yool i A Y wiseuHl udel MuRdl 3ol i =1
VUUALHL SUAAL YALRAIDAL 2R GUR RUAE IBISIY Uatsl sluel S0 %3¢ ol
HilRdl & dd 2uualdl Sl d dd w1y 29 GAld «[Rsivl Y3 Ul © 4 dl.3a4Hl WA
R033¢L A YU 2del aiHl A5l dal Ass UaAlsl [ suRdHD ellsd ey (el
Rigicll U1l A1 24 [FRu8 Rdiz 20U 69,

2 [AHMUAL PUHIR

su-l vl 2043 Al seu-1%3 (10) dsu waude URELAL HIRel Horol
AHLL 21413 22 52 9. d 48 S0l 2] alotel ol ael 2HIRL ASAlErL
Aleusly ustsle 2132 52l 2R saloieldvil (A1l saAML 2L 9. eRdxAL A28
2 516rere AL glRL oLl ULzl »udal (Il unRal8ddl Yool »i su-l 4kl 043
<l 2Adtaldil Yool ARllEd uaAsid vie sal Hie dRy wadl llaxdl 3duldl Yoo
2, [ 2uA1RAMRAAL Yol 213124 AHUL FAeeld] el ©. 14l 2ig il ¢l
5 21032 ALl % 2312 Hadl © d MR 2AUR2 AHUY oilaal Hi2 vl 24

-~

Y19y £9.,

19




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

ARl uAsl 211 232 A8 aud Rl wledl :

ey HURAL M2 Sudldl azaus Han waeelR 9. = HilsdlMl Fams
H30el A8 AL Al vl B3NS AHA S1U 9. U, leuSld uaAsl 2 2RerAL A
AR Sl A2l

Sulel qaeus {3 Aren sl EULl svug Aval Hi2 Y-l FAleslR 9.

AHIRL AURLSIY UsLst UL veUML 20 HURALAL A+ Al A2, ol A3
el YR $1S ALs5A vl 204l wsdl 2l

HIRUL ALeLSlU Yatsidl »iRe Aec 20413 waioield] GuR eudd 21y Hiledld
d2ALRL Adle, e YAl 9 5 il HURdL Areugla uslisa YAdld © % Al vaal AH13
2032 U, 2l AUl AU 14 dg 6.

NN

2HIL % 1A Y Al 201 2L Ad [ s8R 3 20 Rl ¢ifas dd SR

c ~ NN

Ade 9. dl 2HL 24 olold Elssd 2% 5l U3 2AHIA 24 ollotd, 515 L s3¢ A2l

RSl Yatsl W2 aarRaus Handl gasigldl :

sudl afMa1-2093 sad 13w (u) (L Aotaus@i el su-lll Aususly
Rafa -uLsly uRsuHl i s UdlSld, 410y i AR Riol 29 52 9. ddl susly
wAsl 5 % Su-l MU 200y -l sau -1334H1 ®MIRdAL [Ba1e{l 4180 weude Yool
Alensly wast oietaaldl gaioieldl azaus Hiadl 9. 21 wdieeldlaiul el
it goasll su-l-dl Mesdidl el 0l Adraldzil via 9dUldl, MRAMddL 3
e 100 Uedgl dd v (Maded A ag Sld dal vald ials Asisla [FEwen-dl
ARl 5 ¥ AlRusla ustsid (Bl 2918 2 ALsALS Yds sauHl 209 aoll 51
Yecae(l vl [Qoidl vilg (Rdet A viidl 2 ddl 2He saL 2 dn odl Aval-lL ust
AHLAL A 69, AL UASIHL 9dUIEL & aqexl 518 Ueal A 51O il [Rded - ag sl
2l leLslY Uasl AUl sdL i 9 sl Aseiul 2iddls sl 3uv dur
53l e aoll 51 el w2l [AdLdl A 21l 2 drll 2Hd 534l 24, gadl Aval-l
UL AHLALL ALY 69,

Sufl-dl etaraius {30 Su-dll Asusla uAsil usdl sdal Hie BAselR 9.
AeSla wasi 232 scumi 2=Hil3e2-l aigidl:

20




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

WHIZL GEOL lslslY U5l [A8L s1RQL ydds viell Aogaledl 9 5 duil dysl udl

alllas ARAMI, o4 3 OdUldlell Hsd © 5 34 24 21120 200U UUdl 2R

Ml 9 sl €9, 1ol vl 2L G saidl visfl €9, u3g 1 A2EL Al 5 ¥ 2Re

el 8y 9. d AuuFs 2RedAl 2R dRaAdA usd. dAdA SdUl{l vaal qadl vel

Gue A% O 2 Glilds dd qHdl wsid 2 [@Asdold Ad 3 st dill 2ulBls el

ALRULSLA UsLsLrL IR AU 2ddl Sl BRedAl 215 ML 3U Vil AAAL AR

AL 210 2132 eRHULA AQAURS Ys1el 2 AauLRs Aaddledl Gualol s3> ¢l

e QYU

AlRugly uASiHL ellfas SRad-L A 2Alld A UsAN sEUL Wl B
AU 2A2al oetell €l dl Al Uy 2iual Hie e wEuLl 2415l 21
AU e 242 YRAAL S % AHIRL 2UHUAAL AR HI2 YRl €l 9dYTE]e
3¢ idls dlRadel Al iavie ejael adadl yor aui Audl sy 9.
OdUL{l AsdloL, orlae, el yds »s, vildl 19ild, 2adl AHidAs Few
LR AN ALHA 81U 69,

U2 AeiAd iddls FEa-l 202 ulsul 5 ¥ uRRARML we d10y 9 -l
AHy Al 5a4-1%3 (3) (2A15) 2801 204l MR [A2AIR 2% 50 WIS FAUGEIR
121 5 g Su-l Wil A1 s sal HIe Yl 2ids M8l i d [Fesel 2R
9% 54

QuRLdl [Barefl dlfaziidl dloUdl i ddaus Han gL oi-lde Aoidld uasizl
o318l Lol [BA16{l vielg-l Yeuis 539

YaRAUS WAL QNS el IR [RALGAL Gualal Hudd 2 yridl-dl
IR AoUdLAL 2R - 5 odllAs A BddL BeAlil YAdld 9 5 wial
AlduloL 2ist 5 % Susdl-l oo swued dls Alg Wl AgHAL weL A 53 9. %A
28 g Al s3U2 3 dilds AMRAFEAA 2RAAML B dl 2HA 2HIRL ARSI
UaLsiAL U2 ASAEIHL 21 S1RG UZ 2 VAR UL 2 % 3L AR
AHIRL A[HULUA oleddl AY Rl Sl AHIRL V32 Yr1al w2 viddlenl vHHlR
qaaai >iddl Aldd 9. o 3 efawl sedipil A2dl wdl 5 ¥ Su-l ALy
el (0521 swuel) dl? oit 53l 2R .

21




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

A 5E 1Dl Yeist HOYY A ARSI Watsld udlgid vl Aldd st
SIS UrLsl 2iddld AUASIRL 2 derpiA il dd % 52 9 5 % dloU Uddl
U 52

23 iy oflotdirl a2 232l AU A5 il AHY AL AUl 32l
LRSI ALSclrll WA A12AL UYL A1 AHASIR 532 Sl B4 wHidds R
UL vl AR €9 % 2HL 2HIRL 2AR2 AHY AR 2ol ¢l

3 QURAA ALAAL UYL o [Fdet 112 Ueld 53021 12 § o 214 ad1d) Asibd
Alds o33luldld W s34 © 24 dul W8 dHm Aol 2 204 otioldl A1
Aldld (Aaelr) sal =2 3 % suuell @datdl U ieell Ad HidaHi >ud 9.
ol @ld) U3 il dladls dd Add 9.

217, 513l 2 [RunsR) o 3lutdl u-ll oy

1.

L FHUHA 561 1%3 | Ual s (22) Al ALl HIRd ARSIR gIRL GLSIR UL3alH

e 4l Su-dls (IR Aulé) 2i201e (4 208R) l w3dud Yool 29

URMEe-541 B5d 21 5531-3 2 wui [ES 5241 2] sloldl dldL U3 8.

dzdl UL Rudlt 1.

say 1¥3 (3)Hi %33Uld ool 2 ogpudlat Gl s,

(5) R 0Bl dg M2 2T A% s i Hirddl Yool 033 €l i)
AHIH HURSL e vl 213 HaL 69,

(v) 2124 (Rl asiell sul ole 21 gy W3 8 3 su-dlat d-l dum [Raell
1YL s1Uel Yoot ALl AN €9,

(31) il idaueni salaami 0ag AAY 5L 2 J5AIA Usls  dal A3 Ul
U [Sal6(l AULAL A8 HoL ¥R1d €9,

(&) 210 Had GuR aRudd eusla uast dllma-dl sax-133 A 4l su-lo
(A516ve) 36, 01y A diddl d 60 FEe sl 2udar [l
Hl01, ulerl 52 69,

() 39l 2l 2023 AL Yoot Mumsl dsdl uid 2idl 2 [FuHs €30 gL

-~

258 U Al Al AMid 1@tidel 2R 217 eudlal Kl & Susdl

22




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

()

ARMAHA sau-12%(2) Al dee{ui 39 L Wy 03 L Ax ydl S
(RS uiHaL HLe dlReiu s -2l

su-dl glrl -ususla [Raedl-dl [FAlddl 29 210 UsiRAL [Febeidl o
§AIRAL A0l s sty A=Al walddidl deeisi su-l
Aidds  Augda  [FEser 0 YAl usl el wew(S)  didlw
13.0€.2099 UHISL el saHidl Hsdl Hadl 9. 2niddls ususly
(Rl yalddl Asiae A2l

il 2R vsald A [Baoll w-ret B gl A s 2 susl
RMUH 20934 544 1¥3 (W) yaor Bl vl 2sald uRERe -o
a3 AHA 532t Sl

sudl (02 21 2AR2) FuMl 09y <AL FuM-11 oo R
mdaleul quladl-l ofle oloidl 130 A0HIRL Hd Yaror 2 21 2% MUl
Wi HA U LS Yool

Syl WA 51 Aensla elan el & Al Asnsld Rdla 242 3.

() Su-ll diswouorl su (A4 53 Red)ui ddeR sdl <. 211 dgl qioy

(3)

SIUEL 8501 LA Sl Yool AL A% 101 dril sl Hie [Saefl diell Yoo %33l
ogolalld il sl %32 Yl.

Syl gLz AstalL s+ [ReweL 24 AqaeL {EML B0 dotled sauedl 3 dl.

QI 1921 2ME Aos 5j.
A1S AsiBoece? adl,
sH 2Y ol. 1acLAs SGEY

A6l/-
QAN : JHEIIE A1. 9. i@ ¢d2l 2me
diRlY : 2¢[oc[023 (U1eiR)

A. oi. o¥s¥U
YslugAal : 230¥s3¥UGIYARAVGIIITU

23




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

ulREre-1

Sue{ll AeuAeld 39 Hl Wizl 20331 AL ARSI WaLsiAL &1L 3T adsL 2R
e ULRredl A7 vidale LY.
Al 1oy ddle ddl st AR AHRL 2R2 eFALA A Hoe HilRdl A
VAL UHISL A oSl AL 9l S
. () su-dl wiA siS 2l Fetsd Adl. 8. 244 24 2190 261 ANl il 9. A
ML FRUAE £9.
(61) el vesuMAl AHAUIAR ¢llfAs da AsiAAUHL 2] © dd 2HA @eudd .
% 1R U 1ol .
(5) weusla wasidi e suACl el AU 2HIRL GIRL AUIRAAHL 21Ad
s uisl AU Aol Susdlel A AvaHl 21d 9.
(3) A Masd, wive 21 0 4 @l adfl scidot-dl wulesl- asusl
o33 A2l dg AMA wRUAE 6.
(8) 89S wre, Masd 2xq 213qd 2sAHAAL 2RACA 20Re S50 uad]
Alde AHAUO e (AU Yrl: Herisel o33 A2l dd v oRudd o,
(1s) 2 vl 2l HRAL A vl 2R oAl ddslRl
(ulaeia) xBFAH, 1ece (Aece AL ww) 2 Al 8801 orlddl RaHl
80l sLSuRL oAl Masd Aval oted Su-l 0 19 staalél sami sudl
.
o A U Hilsdl Yool sudl wA Sl Ha A Al el d-dl Rafa
AHULAR HlAs usteldl 2160l Hecayel Auxe-dl 519 ddid 8l A2l
3. (21) 20 200l HURdl 244 vl dxy 2L ol Augizil sl
AR SUlDl SU-l QL 2043 l 564U 1 2UBAR 1S (B all
it 20U A 2 Al 9240 d -l i Al
(o) 128l el ddld Alssu sisafladl SiReesdHl FuHl 214 2dil us

Ge{l adl Al

(5)  2u3aa-l Sireresdmi asaeldl Muladl @y .

24




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

(3) S8 et Hed ol Brrumi ey .
¥, MR Hd Yol i 2t U] Hllsdl i Al Yoot su-lal diq, sie0,
A vl HIAARL Aoluul Su-dl AMUH 2043 | sad Ly A el

ogalell il uler s 9.

y. su-l auRl, 2093+ 541-93 211 9& | A dsn Su-la yoells wal s1d
Aulofle Rastil el
€. 3eg ARSI sAU-1%¢ (1) Ss0iell AdAAUSHL AR Al A6i[id 5122 32

N

258 goald YR 53¢ Al
9. () A 200 R 2 Anogld vl FlQae dadls gaoedl 3 am
Wldes $3, SR W25A 3, Bl @2 S, (2Aa5d1 Raly)
Q1R 43, AUMARL, Al 28, seu Y2l sty Y2l A A ofln
Al gatdl 54 394l Hi2l, 203341 A% ousl <2ll. % 9 el ay
AHY U1l Ysaal oL 69,
(61) 2 2uhe HlRdl 27 uHogld UL 2Uas9RL, AUl AR, Adls, ALl
Az, 524 Y2l A 2UsALSP YL 51 54 [Aaleue .
¢. iR uglaziia sl dal HAzHee gll A 2UUd HURL 2 vaiil
Yopor Su-{la S1E AlRlLSlY Al 615 5 Rol-aR ausia ysaslli sl dslee qdl
“Yl.
. HRL HA H{orol 2 2 2] Mledl 2 varl Yool sulal ay eHun
SLSUBL Yed il 5 isol s30 Al Al wIls did Urdladidl eisia »isot s
A2l
20. (1) 2Rl uglaildl 100 dal 2l 20UA HURL 247 VAR Yoot 243
Al AU Sl S Susdl-l B uR 5 Su-lld wold AdaAle Yoo s1S
gollell [3R1L Bl 2udd 2l A AAgH2 glL 2L SIH(EL 2100 A $1S
Hiledl 210 Al

(o) Guz 2ure sul yoror 242-% s14 ¢l 32 8l 4 ed.

(5) 230 2l 2udel HlRdl 209 vl 2dar, su-dl gl 51 [Qud-
el iR [RULEL ULt A A2l

25




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

1. ay MUl 515 Mg Ysaami vy -2l
2. SUsl L Al Susdl «2ll. aell AR su-dll 2rarSil @y usdl Al
13. e UL Hoot Su-l A5 sl slall 519 Aeild [Asdxi-dl
Aas-2adl 56 el
V¥, AHA ARUAL Hoot Ay eHul AL vl siqqell 3 Re=aRidl sinael
sus{la s -2l
QU. e Ul Yool SU(lo AAlds A1A 5 dHl A8 Asoude ealsail A2 s
Riasl agil sul -2,
LE. AL URUAL YOl AHY AHIRL Hd Yoot su-la dad ois viis S-dal sau -
¥ 5L 860 ALl s1aaLl 32 Al
9. I udlaiel 212, Su-lal AreilBu avui S sl d s sy el
1¢. ad el daiRs iR AW, 2 9 A 1A A 232 glRL Gslaalm
LAAL YL, Al i Ridiviia @il dldl .
e, Ul udlai 20, sad 13usdl ol su-ll ur @y uidl Adl. deduR,
8L sam 3 (xx) (21) 247 3 (xx) (61) croy usdl «tefl.
0. sudlal se Aeusly Mded dur saudl o3 Al ddl 21 sam @y uidl
2.
VG G921 2ME Aos Sj.
A1S AsiBoece? adl,
sH 2Y oi. 1acLAs SHERY
A6l/-
QAN : VHHEIUIE 1.2, vl @d2A Me
diRlY : 2¢[oc[023 (U12eiR)

A. oi. o¥s¥U
YsluigAal : 230¥s¥UGIYaRAVGlAITIU

26




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

uREn2-Gi

Jv-ge Saaudee sudl [GRids
[Buell av 2022-23 Hi2
sudl fA[Run 203 34 san 1¥3 (1) s
9po-22 dadure su-l [AR23-l 8

[Rauell ar 2022-23 W2 sudl 2Nafaudl 2043 Al 1¥3(W) dsul woleRis

q'

gL

gL

UL

9, su-l uil sy [Buefl caaRl, 21015.4. Rizen glrl ulsul sral Hie e 9 ?

A el dl vildizldl 2uilRddl v 21920 Riemddl oteizl (el il
UEULAL AR e ALRLSTY 23, A 51 €ld dl, suaalHl Ul as o).

sl AL a2l .20 UL Rizen glrl dgiRl ulEu s 9.

9 slardl SIS dird yedlsd 2l 9. wadl did-dl ysaell srami su-l-l
AL A 518 B sl gl Su-dld sal dir/ uer adlRA WIS sl 5
Hidlawal-dl s19 3169 5 34 7

ol Sl ddl dell 5181 2 dHi Seel 254 AHA 9 7

il SIS HsL A2l s1200 3 [Ralotrl A1UIIHL el 24 9 54l HapoL s1S Al
ol w2l

Sea/ A%U ARSI AL drll vyR{l2l drsl ALssA ALFARL HIe Ui/ Hivd
29 13101 (Al e ad12) AL drdl adl 2R d1ou dd (@6l [ Gualol
SAUHL AL el & 34 7

(A2l (Bl diel oieidl.

w4, ARUAAML 241, 9 § Sedlu/ AU ASIRAL 2121 AR5 519 ¢ Ul
2y A2, d2fl @ld) usd «el.

VGl G921 2ME Aos Sj.
A1S AsiBoece? adl,
5H 2Y oi. 1acLAs SHERY
A6l/-

22N : VHEIIE A2, v @2 Me
diRlY : 2¢[oc[023 (U12eiR)

A. oi. o¥s¥U
YsluigAal : 230¥s¥UGIYaRAVGlAITIU

27




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

gL

gL

gLt

UL

Jv-ge Saaudee sudl [GRids
[Buell av 2022-23 Hi2
susdl vERAn 203 34 san 13 (4) Ssu
9po-22 dadure su-l [AR23-l v

o Ul H51225U3AL [A511 {12 510 A2 1A Sld 2 d gl Alure €l

Ax dd, [Baell €ie widn a1l 211y sl
AHlall A8 AR ad] eHULA S1S AL ol Al dell @l usd Al.

9 U Sv51R25AA MIL 2AUUA Al AIR gIRL olelR Uikd Hleallst uxwel

ML A 9 2 SUHL WAL $ARAL aete 1L sr vl 21u51285 vgdl 9.

UL Al AR 2 M ARUAL UHIGL Al 51 U Ses125U2+l 515

uRl ugftt add Aell. dxy su-l gl etel uta «ell. dell aiy usd el

9 su-dl you s3Il walHl dweddl w2/ eflowde AR Alsuil Gauledl,

UBAUDAL 24 AclALeg, AHUAR 5269 7 A Al ol [s e asl- 3.
Susl st Al dell 241 sem @) usdl el

£92 ULl HIUES & €9 2 9 SIS W AL Yob: U YA 541 1R 515
vl [Qeanel seMl U €9 7 Yol Uit (BRAURUHL 2al [AaIRL 2ol 251 ©

2 Yrl: Uil 8601 % 59l Ay, ddl Zlwusll 530 asiu 9.

Susl st Al dell 241 sem @) usdl <.

28




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

25 virsewdol (UMYl 5AR) 24 B B el dl
Al A sla ustst A2 uvl 2la Rk €.

R nsliil CEIETRIRICT]
1 susdl-l ex [RafiRer Al Gauledrl duid @diR | @) uig Al
e olgdldl WA dHy AUl slnagluiia
dla 9%l ?
oo | g Surdl ARSI/ Bl Aenil adl s adiaal | @y uid Al
Hieed o sHlatr ay@ 9 d eR1e1R La AL ik
697
9 Sudl w ofleldl Aiwell sal M2 dHy
HSYArt Ayl Hie 1Y Ugla €9 ?
3. |4 Surll uRsR daseEl Hodl el U AHUAUR | @l g, Al
2RV AL 9, dAH% dnl 41oY Il ALU3LHL Aif 9.
¥. |9 Sudl usIR drsel MAe dlaipil Hle WH | 8L, AMRAY ¢3ln U 1Y
Ade ¢1410 41oy da AUsLHi Al € ? Y19y, Fldt A1 Al 6.
u. 9 Su-ll -l agladl Haled w2 SIS HHIRH | -l

VAU G921 2ME Aos Sj.

A1S AsiBoece? adl,

sH Y di. 1acvas SGIEY

=0 : AHHEIUIE

ciRlvi :

R¢[0G[023

A€)/-

2.2, viaul cud2A Ame

(U1eiR)
A. oi. o¥s¥U

YslugAal : 30¥s¥UGIYURAVGlAITIU

29




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

2.1,

WENRE]

ALY/ WRLAL

9, sl wiA Qe sl i duidl eusl asu
YA 5L el AUWIR AR 9 A d-
1oy {ld A3 dlag 6.

AL, daAl
8L 2l
Y3l l.

Syl gl el
69 dell AL HEL @)

9 Susll 2AEIR AUaral wadlL dilas s,
g2l ARAR A clilds Asiel el
Ml 2lde gelil auReAl 2L [BRuet-l
YL HRAA 9 5 gl ?

812 YR 51O Hid Ml el all
2L HEL Ald) Uidl w2l

QL sRAML sl Qsudl ayed el
292512 Ugdl AUalaHi ladl A,

s osl s el ddl 2 yel
CINRROREDIR

VI @192 2AE A0S Sj.

AIES As1Boece i,

sH Y di. 1acvas SGIEY

QAN : WHEIUIE
diRly : 2¢[oc[023

A€)/-

.. vl @2 e

(U1ZeiR)
3. oi. o¥s¥u

YslagAal : 230¥s¥UGIYaRAVGlIITIUL

30




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil f[@fids
AL 2. A, : Ye 300D% 201 1 HAWHoE ¥ 3¢

39 Hl 1A 2023 L A% YR Adi arld ug uAY)

(5% ooui)
EER Ab e | 31l w2023 | 31 Hl w022
SRR DRI} UL yHARU0
ulg uAAY, g uAY,
1. §5aél 2R gnglal
(1) AR w8l sldlay
() A4 3 1,¢3¢,8%¢ 1,¢3¢,2%¢
(61) wttiHd 247 YRid ¥ 9,343,494 1,13¢,143
AU 3,03, 3 2,9¢,9€1
(2) Birt 21y Fasteldli
() e adiotouourl sasedlsi ue -
AL ye -
(3) Ay, waoield]il
(1) L A6l Asadl st Y
- YL A AL ALSAA - -
SPEETIE
- By Y5ALUL 4,929 ¥y
(61) Estouousdl Acusil £ ©93 q,03¢
ARawl £,0¢¢ 1,001
54 8548l w1l 3,0¢2(2,399 ,29¢,£ 3R
¥. [Masdl
(1) By, Mesdl
(21) Miesd, wive 2 Wldd 24 9 Y, ek -
A A5 Hcll
(61)Biet A1, A 19 ,23%,€R0 ,\,€q¢
(5) i Biet 21g, Bresd ¥y -
AU ,£¥0,2¥3 Y, EQl

31




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

(2) g, Masdl
(5) Ass 27 Ass AMIA ¢ 1%%,23% «,9€9
(o1) gstonourll dist 249 ¢ R,UCE 1,20
RERIERE
(5) 2t~u 21g Pesdl 10 13,39% 13,43R
AR 1,1 3% R¥,213
s [Rasdl 3,0¢2(2,399 ,9(, ¢3R
ARSI (R el A1l ikl il
AHIRL AU Al viel viEadld Yoot
VI @121 2AME Aos 5j. J¥-gR Sududce sudil f[afiSs acil
AIES AsiBoec ucil,
5 2y . 1acLATSGIY
: aél/- ad)/-
a.lé 'LI} a GIRa Ysa,nd. A 721, ofl.ul. Aevz
2A1. 2. icul endel 2me P (Gramis)
(endilerR) (Slot.: 0Reuccoe) (Slot.:20qULS6E)

N1 oi. o¥s¥M
YslugAa: o¥s¥GYAR—ITGilAIGIUR

QAN : VHEIIE
diRlY : 2¢/oc[R023

QN : dligiloidR
diRlv : 2¢/oc[R023

32




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil f[@fids
AL 2. A, : Ye 300D% 201 1 HAWHoE ¥ 3¢

1 dl 2§UMa,2022 4l 394 WAl 2023 YU AU WY

5L A 45U 200 uaAs
(% ooMi)
ERIE] Y o2 Ay adl 2008+ ad
SIHALL2AL Higdl 2uas - -
RIERIEY 19 1Y¢,u34 QY¢,EUL
PERICE: U<, U341 LY, EUL
v
BAURL 24 UM Bt A0 w2y 12 31 -
2 W2 13 Y, Yee 2,¥91
54 v Y, 49 R,%91
AUALEIY i HALMIREL Gloldll dl $AL USEl 1UR,¢3% Que,1¢¢
81/ (d 5211)
YUY GUAAL - -
AALUIRBL 616D AL 542U US AL 151/ (F500m) 1UR,=3% 1uUE,1¢¢
VLALHIRLL tUOAAL - -
52321 ud el 51/ (s 1UR,3% 1uE,1¢¢
53920 Aol w3 1Y
(5) 21g 5232 3¢,¥E 3¢, 33%
(w) [dbid 52820 Ye -
2a bug-l 151/ (4501) 9%, € 19€, Uy
S5dél A2 €ls 2nas (dud (Bud 3110 Uds)
(5) yooqd Y 0.83 0.8%
(w) s2el 0.€2 O.€%
Asligla (R esdl a1l il il
AHIRL AHLA Al vl vSAlE Yool
VI @IA2I 2AME Aos 5j. J¥-g2 Sddudee Syl [@fids dcil
AIES As1Boeo dcil,
sH 2y di. 1acLASSGICY
2 2d)/-
2el/- ¢IRd gsz,ézld.ﬂ.aa. ol'l.u'l.éz'aual
A A. v 12 2AeE (ne2izi) (Gramis)
(GdMlER) (ol.: 0ReuUCCHC) (Slol.:20aU6S bE)

N1 oi. o¥sIM
YslgAor: Io¥s¥WAYAIRAVGIlVIFIUR

QN : dliiloidIR
diRlY : 2¢[oc[023

22N : VHEIIE
diFly : 2¢/oc[023

33




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil f[@fids
AL 2. A, : Ye 300D% 201 1 HAWHoE ¥ 3¢

39 Hl 1A 2023 YAl AHAdU AL UAS

(RsW ooui)
ERR a8 | 31, WA 023 31. WA 0:2
g dalnzinidl sasal sd ugl Alveil 1%, ¥€R 11g,cU¥
151
e, ALHIRSL GUotdl
BRALRL VA Wizl w2l 31 -
5343 ML LAl 3¢,%9R 3¢,33%
[ARHY e4i 53511 242 - -
AR U sn/(-81)/) vesuMdl s1éla - -
(=)
vl g, Asiue sal-l AdLALs - -
AL A2A1RL UL 2 o saue/(+81) - -
[Biet 53 WA , -
REKRSENICE - -
oyl 2Aas (1ue,u34) (Aue¢,euc)
SIIEICREE] - -
sdsidl ydui o 3w udarl wy (u,uev) (,594)
sl gl ada 51
I TERNECT
a2l - -
qa1 qeiHl HOeIoL 54, - -
B, ALY HAREUHAL (co3) -
g4l Aol A 5adiulol 54 Y,0¢1 (@au)
i 2Alg, FAUGLEITl Ye (3¢3)
g5t auail Aol Sl (uy) 3%9
g st udell s (a,3¢u) (3,223)
354 52331 (vw) (3¢,%9) 3¢,33%
21g, sl vl Ass (3¢, ¢u¢) (¥2,4u9)
A5s ugdlainidl As3 uas
Rlasd, wive 2in Arll vl (u,200) -
[Mesd, wlve A A4l a1l - -
34




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

AsIL M sl wlel - -
Astel Retsdd qum - -
Sl5aél Srgivearll vilel - -
Slsadl Sregraudl daieiuiel wn adl - -
2195
Hayad $3+ vidlel - -
Hyuid sadl qae RRwaqxidl wadl - -
e
s A+l wilel - -
Usaed AL a2y RRBwaAxil wadl - -
e
A1 AUl 222 A5yl wilel (2,¢3%,220)

A5 ¢uaAl 222 Rsyda-r ey - -
RERwuaAnil HA] e

[Rot=1{ 2al oliws-l wlel
Roreud 21l ol a1l Rl - -
Hadl vas
21y, Astell-l wilel - -
ey ASIR A8/ RR¥™aA 2le dlv - -
A DETIENRETE]
Al 2l A3c-uHid] 23l 1195 - -

2 RulofleHi A sl 3,4, €20 (124,c¢0%)
e ulofle-l wisdl yed - -
Haold 1 1Y¢, U314 1LY, VL

Woe Rlasws - -

AsieL ug el vl s (quida) 19%,331 AN

-l 5l gl Hidl A3 U 2uas

~

A2 32l Syl uadl 219 - -
QA+ ousts - -
aiotouoiql GaiHiel 2195 - -
g5l GarellHiell 24195 - -

gstarou-L Gai-l ysaell - -

agudl enxHi 33512 - -

35




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

35dd R (Rages [Rdzel 52 wlkd) - -
Y5 1% - -

L Sla w/glraiell Al s (auaa) . i}

Ass oA Ass Arsal Al (B21d) 13%,%93 (u,90%)
AUsS A A Ausal Gusdl Riats «,9€9 1Y,%€3
[Asell 2eeldl As3 2 ASS AMSEI-L - -
[A[AuM dslad

53 w4 A5 uusaurdl ol adl Ras ¢ 1¥%,23% «,9€1

A4 GUASA S Uale MRl 25160l Ael-3 (A-A1-3)4i [alRd “uRlau
Ygld 8601 A5 UALS UALELC AUIR SAMHL AL 9.

Alsligla (R esdl A1l il il

AHIRL AHLA Al vl vSaAlE Yool

VI @121 2AME Aos 5j. J¥-gR Sududce sudil f[afiEs acil
AIES As1Boeo dcil,
5 2y . 1acLASSGIY

A6l/- Adl/- #dl/-
.2 a GIRa Ysa,nd. A 721, ofl.ul. Aevz

Al. 4. vAcul eud2A 2me (vieaar) (Gramis)

'(]m"’n?l“-’) . (Sol.: 0R¢UcEoC) (So1.:20a4656C)
16122ilu oi. o¥s¥MU

YslugAal: o¥s¥GYARITGilRAIGIUR

AN : VHEIIE 20 : dliglatdIR

dilY : 2¢[oc[023 diRlY : 2¢[oc[023

36




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Sl

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil f[@fids
AL 2. M. : Y€ 3000% 2011 ANuWAl0E ¥ ¢ 3¢

39 Hl W2l 203 UL A% YA Adl ARHUUU WS [Suet o] Al

Gjﬁl&l :
9)or-2 dadui e sUs(l [&M2s dl.ooHl 2UMa 2099 L A% susll UE[AYH 1cue
S0 oA el €9, SUslel 2A{l UL ade AL AARUd AR, AU ARSIR gIRL

HIRQL 53, £9.
Atua (el Aldi :
ARNSIA YASL AR S VAR

Rl Rlsld uxsl AlAsidls usdeAl QIRL 80 4ol [RAIAL 21544
Rigidn e Avlla susdl il 2043 «ll @12 usdl A5 deil HIRdHL AL
Ad 1y (Bell @il i susll-{l (2ol Qe [Rasl 5 o su-dl il sax-
133 Susll (As162) 0% AL U . o 2l A dUR UL 20dd B,
[Baiofl qlRell & su-l glrl [Rad saAML 2UAd 9 d Yool % de 215201 saHi
2194 69,

g1l GuldL :

ogRell 215A23 21516101 YlA{lwie 12 Y121 el eusly Maedil dwlHi
Urgrteen el e ©RBUL sl] 3% U3 £9. ¥ 5L 2 saleel2iA]
el 52 9. e Alusld Mdedi-dl didlvl 214 Ul viadl eaui siH(lH]
udlaud dly wiiolls ol pild Ustaed 52 9. 2l viely ddHid el
AA1AAAL 2% sl UR UHRA 9. ARAAS 2 el A2l 54, d AH2UOUHI

BUOGY, 9. % HIS YRUH Sld 69,
([Resd, wre 244 A4l :

RAR 25Ul Bud, 9l AR vayeud/ Baylsd Uz salaal 219 0.
U] AURA Al A A 29 RAMRQHL dlall ML MM WAL AL A1, 69 .

37




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

.

HRAIRL :
Ay eAMUA elold 53 R gAML Ase{ul (8] Sles ol 24 34l
stuol Aeu]) Bl AvL el uglell agaaimi sl © ¥l Gualall wax

YR 2RAsAHALAL BHd aull 25

SR AHA
SHIRcL 309y
L2 2ie ALl QY a4y
s[R2 i (B 0 9y
ALl ¢ ay
stu{du el A8l uay
sz ¥ Ay

ald :

e oAt dledl dllxvt Ao e3s Ass sl yRHl yHAwe Al
UM ALAL e 54l AH18LL 52 9 5 9 d 28UHAL &l Slaiel 51 A3 &
5 54 9 AL 519 Al vllcani gl dl adlHl ee d4sél sal w2 Masd-dl y-:
U Uizt 54l 2lelood sAML 209 9. Yot UM UL 254 2L [Betsdrdl 2lv)
AR (BHd 2t GUAML Adldl Hed Sl a4 Sld 8 GualaMl Adldl Hedd
yeuisa sl avid Fesdel Add Gualdell 21 d-l st A1ulEd viellsd ol
As3 Ul dHAL AcdHid Yyl Rs1G-2 s2a1Ml 2419 9. 5031 uddl-dl Rs16-
el 3 % elRldl AU HEsl ddHid Al 2 g5l [Rasdul alasdl vied

Beelan a8 ds 2L 2 6.

510
Aloll QUoUAL USRI A el duouAL AselAl adHid uRusadl Bud uR
gAlAcHl a8, F YHT SIHAALG gLl Rl 249l oS 6. diol duaisl

AselAl aduid wsdl yed Rl adHid As00, B3 »H¢Ad 51, AR

38




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

RNl i ollgAdl ASIELL AL A 89, d 2Ae9L v 24 2ol Hed uR

galaalmi »1d 9.

%. WUAS HIYAL:

-

HSYA AL HIoL IR % UMM 28l IR o AL55A ULl dl Gariell srami
21991, AL {l HUULS AHUAL UL SAHL 219 9.

. 4R
Adiid wasA AL HIRAHL i [Qeall 2EsRA04] Adl 2ds ud sl
AHIALL AU €9,
[azall s11(2 @dldl 53 v URAML 592U SIUSL AR YsAAML VA dETH
asl@s 52 (GH.2.4) ¥ el 2UasdR FUseldddl AHElsHl el 2ulls
Al AaIRL 52 8, dnl Masd dls ot »ud € o Al vidlygs Yldl §id 5
SUl SULL 2S5 U 3l 250 AR d5ldd Slalld SR8 AHUAL dslddHl
IR 52 VA AL AL NOAAUHT 2UAIL 2 AdMA 2UAsARU HIe] A2l
s-AZPIA a5 YsAl Ul Ad- ol2Ml % sAML 1A e Su-l
[AciBid 52 2t Masd 2 QB 52 A 2532 saAML 20a 24 Su-l [Qdoid
53 25Ul 27 (AL 52 aoleIdvil 2R 539 % d-ll Ul s1zAR dd @1y
539Ul A[A51R S1d 2 dl 53 AL AGAA Sld.

2. Al 2uslRus wagoudal v 2uslRas Adul :
sl 4 slotll Beidl uRsuH su-ll sia-l asaioiell €la R AdaLaLdn Hisddl
AUAML 2419 89 i o AHQAA 9 5 gotelFlA Ydlde s3al Hi2 AL Udls
o33l R34, ¥l Aee{ul [Qau-dla vislyr adudl asia 9. Aol (Rt el
2 aolall dReldl i) ddl aduid yeaul 92 Ml siadl 4l 24
aa=qglledl arflvl aaioeldld udidae sa Wi o330 A% visll UL 55l

N

5L 209 9. 825 Aa-ualled] Aol 2l AHlal ScUHL 2id €9 1A ddHid s

39




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

il WABUBA sal W2 dlsaal 2Ud 9. 2usRASs saleellaia Aeulzy
(RAeA-lHl Hiadl 2yl 2iadl 42l uig o 519 €ld dl A€l a Ad il
219 69, 2UsRAS AU ARl [AAedlMl o dl Hieddl 2UaAlHl 20U €9 249« dl
AE SALML 419 9.

6. RS V-l A5 UMNSE:
SUl dMIH i Ul Aengla Albdla A5 AHSE HIAL 9, ¥ A0l s+l
]l 5ML JUldld A5 AL 9, F HAHL 53511 Al At BhHLA © e

WElElAL cilefl A% wldel 5 dell Al Yo uRusadl 8R1d 9.

AHIRL AHLA Al vl vSale Yol

VI @121 2AME Aos 5j. J¥-gR Sududce sudil f[afiSs acil
AIES AsiBoec ucil,
5 2y . 1acLATSGIY

A6l/- Adl/- #dl/-
6.2 a GIRa Ysa,nd. A 721, ofl.ul. Aevz
Al A, vau ¢id2A 2meE (iaia1) (Grais)
'(]“'"anf'l“-’) . (Slot.: 0Reuccoe) (Slot.:20qU0S6E)
36120lU oi. o¥s¥M
YslugAal: o¥s¥GYARITGilRAIGIUR
AN : WHEIUIE 20 : dligiatdIR

diRlY : 2¢/oc[R023 diRlv : 2¢/oc[R023

40




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil f[@fids
AL 2. A, : Ye 300D% 201 1 HAWHoE ¥ 3¢

39 Hl HiA, 2033 1L A% WLSL ARAUL AL ASL-5A1 Bl ML il ALl

3. 4l (54 .00ui)
ERT] 31/03/202 3 31/03/20%2
AL A% AL A%
(1) vaga 244 : Y,000,000 Y,000,000
3L. 10«1l 315 2lal
4,00,00,000 518 A4
() e w3l Yyl mws aadl 4 i 1¢,3¢,8%¢ 1¢,3¢,8%¢
31.20 -l s Ml 1¢3¢eyoy 95l A
AR 1¢,3¢,8%¢ 1¢,3¢,e%¢
(i) AL ) ivad sl (5% .0041)
ERT] 31/03/R03 3 31/03/2033
Aafl2ival | (31 oomi) | A=Al | (3. coui)
Ssdldl A
AL AHAUOUAL S5 | 1¢,3¢E,¥OU | 4 ¢3¢, 8¢ | 1¢,3CE, ¥OU | 4, ¢ 3, E%¢
QA1 vy
adl @ a¥ eFMAA MR ulke - - - -
518l =l
2191+ A gAML SsllZ] Al - - - -
yleoL vidlel sal
Sl5adl A avl vid e | 1¢,3¢E,w0U | 4,¢3¢,e%¢ | 1¢,3¢E, 00U | 4, ¢3¢, e%¢

(i) 24 A8 A Al A BS10, uAL(l2Al 244 UlAoit) :

Syl Wl Ssflél A+l s 4ol & e35 Qs Ul A 245 Hd W2 WA 9 (Rams Hia
gl Wl Bl 2toul s wmid AeuHl AR Hoydl A 2ulbd & Ricuys
quae, [Rlases dlsdliad L RAfQuL sUldAl dsm AsARdud 54, [Qda sul ouedl
olL$l-l Aulrt S5dldl UL AHAL ARELEEIAL UHIRHL UIH $AL HIE UL 8.

41




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

(iii) ug ol atiR A @RS s Alel :

Ssdldl A 31/03/R0%3 31/03/R032
AR glesd un 2120l 2ivau (% i) 21+{l 2ivul (% ui)
ApRAA AR adl, WAl | q ¢ 3ce you |  400.00% | 1¢,3¢E,¥ouU 100.00%,
AP
¥, BUHA 2 YRid : (54 .00H})
EXR] 31/03/202 3 31/03/2032
AL dsA v
Gasdl s 1,13¢,113 4,083, 3UC
anil: (au (Ra add sl) 9%, ¥R Lae, Uy
2R [Rasl 254 9,243,494 1,13¢,113
AUl 1,3U3,4u9 1,13¢,113
u. el ysaqiwa (k54 .00H})
ERR] 31/03/03 3 31/03/2032
Yo Y59l UL - -
Y u,429 ¥u
AUl 4,129 U
U9, 39 HIF R033 L A% HHL A6l Ysaq uiat 4 el d3ya (54 .00Hi)
[Qorq sl [Rud el - amaouo we sud SEETION
qadel | q-a¥ | -3ay 3 Qul
21t QR
W DAY, VY - - i, _
Y Y,qR9 - - U,19
(Qaled ysaaru - - - -
WA AH. .
[Qalled Asadl wot- 224 | - - - -
U2l AR 4,429
AR YU, drysdd
- AR 5AY
ARl 4,19

42




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

U2, 31 HIF R0 UL A% HH A6l Ysaa wia 4 el d3yd (54 .00Hi)

ERIE] y5aell-l (Rud aldl D amaonn v oudl ARl

ENETIER FYRER I - - _ _ _

WY, Rl - - - ¥\,

[Qauled ysaaustL - - - . -
AH AU NG,

(Aalled sl Wal- 21 - - _ . ]

Yel ALl ¥y

DU ALY, ARSI
Y- qRIASAY

AR U

€. Zstoumsll sl : (54 .00H})
BRI 31/03/203 3 31/03/20%2

2032 5l Hiexl AdtaLd ey 90¢

URAHAAAL v w2l Aot 30¢ 30¢

ARSl A 2039-3341 Ysadlulel - 0

AR{ERE

AlRusla gy 2032-2341 Ysadiulet 10 -

AR{ERE

AU “9R q,02¢

43




usl [alfues

=

9%-22 ddduU-2 $Y,

allils v8a14 20232023

BP0 R B § [l PR 2RIk Q15 (Pl

6 PEhe Thibliz 5l Bhile Thiblal:
6 Eihale b e IW[ehs | (Rl G5 B5bR) SHIR Wik kIS W2 2rph-iE £2-plk 1 Wik Kb (kUSR] | Wlalle LGS Bh]loR 2]t BeBlg
(TRRJE i) D WBIEEE TRITRh TREGSH] 2B BE RID b Rk 1k [phS
v,n Tale
22th e - e - OoFh - Goth - BE
Jre5 3] Lie thlge
22 e - e - Goth - Goth - HTE Ko 2060 53] )
2l FI Aol T Rl
T2k iE | E202RRLE | E2RRLE kb | Bl | AR RRLIE | VI TR | AT 2B b
584 2k £+ 2 Bejias Ko Lokl TP Rl hlk Phikile

44

TWRIR Bl 241k0 ‘BEBY]




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

9. [y 5w (54 .00H})
ENR 31/03/023 31/03/R022
IoRUcl AU, ARSI Al - 2,4, E9¢
w5 {l.-cewe3
9ot A% ARSI AL R,¢3%,€0 -
w5 4.-cue3
AU R,3%,€0 ,CUVY,E¢
¢, ASS VL ASS WHIAL (54 .00H})
ERT] 31/03/202 3 31/03/2032
olsui g viici-dl Res ¥,83¢ Y, 9¢E
3 ula-efl 24l uRusadl aull 6is 0% UE 3,¢eY
fuidle
AR 1¥Y%,23Y% «9€q
. gsruuddl diq 214 daellal : (54 .00ui)
ERT] 31/03/03 3 31/03/20%2
ey it i Ye1o(ldl 2, UCE 9,0
(AR, AL3 HircHi >0d)
~HAAIULL ALY
AR ,UCE 1,¢R0
10. w4 AY Masdl: (54 .00ui)
ERT] 31/03/203 3 31/03/20%
A 42, qoausl 12,31% 13,432
AR 1,31% 1R,U3R
19, VU245 (4 .0041)
BRI 31/03/03 3 31/03/201
1o+l AleLs ¢, u34 AU, EUE
AU 14¢,u3 QU¢,EUE

45




aly

Q

)

1

Q

5 U3AUU R0 03 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23
2. HARL U B Ysd WAL : (54 .00ui)
ENR 31/03/023 31/03/R022
2l M sl 1Rl 31 -
AR 31 -
3. U AL (54 .00H})
ERT] 31/03/202 3 31/03/20%2
2032 5l 300 3y
2 W2 £9¢ -
6ls 1% v viig ¢ V¥
uRHel w2 vig 2,349 1999
ICDERCEANT) ¥3e 3¢9
AR 539 - (1)
Avie AHAL 217 Yg1 Avt q9,%33 -
STNIERET 3y -
AR Yuee R,%91
¥, $AA Y WA : (54 .00ui)
BRI 31/03/203 3 31/03/2012
1Y, 54U 3¢,¥4¢ 3¢,33%
[ad (G s2a20 Ye -
AR 3¢, ¥R 3(,33%
Y. ARELS 2Uas : (54 .00ui)
BRI 31/03/R03 3 31/03/20%2
S5cllZl ARaISL A YA Sl 9%, %ER 19€, Uy
A+l GURd w29 Al 1¢,3¢E ¥OU 1¢,3¢E ¥oU
Hoeqd 5. UL iR, 0.g3 0.8%
aseqes §.ulvi. 0.€3 0.€%
A2 els [(BHd 10 90

46




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

1. 32l ysaul : (54 .00ui)
ERT] 31/03/20 3 31/03/20%2
321 Ysay 300 3y
AR 300 3y
19. 2ALfUBLs FUsERl2A 214 Wdstgarl (54 .00H})
EXR] 31/03/R0:3 31/03/0%2
su-dl AL sl $ ¥ zal dils - -
el el
AUl - -
LC. YaH A ULl 8l (54 .00ui)
EER] 31/03/R0:3 31/03/20%2
Huy Y Huy Ny
AR A 6lL5] 54 - - - -
[Fad dllv uedl ysae 4o 54 - - - -
Ay eAMuLeL LSl 2 Ysadl Yol ALY - - - -
GUUsdl A Ysadld olLgl ey - - - -
1z, ubi[Ad uall N8R
() oil8d el uiel Aoy
(i) A6i[Ad uadl AaeIRL
EER] 31/03/0:3 31/03/0%2
SEEION -
(iii)  Aoi(Bd va-l Ras
EER 31/03/R0:3 31/03/0%2

A

47




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

0. el [Asquw :

([@ata

i/ ¢

31/03/R03

31/03/R0

% Ui
$SIR

(5) adui- e

AdHie
2REUMAL
AdHin
CCTICIARIER]

RE€.0k

RR.E0

4. %97

(w) Y2 SEad R

5e gl
Slsadl

(o1) 32 Al sara U

32 1A |
Buass, sHIell

ALY + SHL

() S5l 2R uR andz

52 WedlHL S
UL

RKIEER]
$512

3.99 7%

¥ .00

-.9¢7%

() Swared] e-lxllaz Rl

se 2 AR
¥R Sa-e3]

(59) 24 RRAAGIE
2 2R AL

se 2 AR
UL HuLslY
GO

(%) 25 QAG e AR
FIERN]

s wilel
A2 qaLsly

45949l ULl

() A2 3Med a->iaz AR

56 2-{2llaR
A e 5145130

Y4l

(2) A2 Mze AUl

2 vy 5]
sd el AR

(&) stefd 4 uz andr

N\ ~\

2 vy 45|
sidd 44l

3.90%

3.¢RY

-Y.e9Y%

(1) A2 UR AN

ASIRYR 49dR
54 s

W%

Y.39%

0.9Y%

48




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

9. U9Al AL A5 Ul ul 39 Slu i 532l A BB s Ul 9.
W. §2+l2-3

2. f8d dlq, [y, saelRl, [y saelRl, [y dBielRl 2 did i
Yol Rids 1ouGel ade Yol 2ulh .

O, AARAIYS {30l e AL AL Ha A1, wAlotelL, YR8 i, ALy
UL, Al 2 YAR(l2AL, AaUUAAL HLIHI Y RAsHHHL eulda
Y U e 53 AslAL .

AHIRL AHLA dlZveL vSaAlE Yool

VI @121 2AME Aos 5j. J¥-gR Sududee sudil f[afiSs acil
AIES AsiBoec ucdl,
5 2y . 1acLATSGIY

A6l/- Adl/- #dl/-

6.2 a GIRa Ysa,nd. A 721, ofl.ul. Aevz

Al. A, i e1d2A MéE (iaia1) (Grais)

'(]“'"anf'l'a) . (Sol.: 0R¢UcELC) (So1.:20aU6S6C)

16122ilu oi. o¥s¥MU

YslugAa: o¥s¥GiYaRITGilAITIUR

AN : VHEIIE 22N : dlieladIR
diRlY : 2¢/oc[R023 diRlv : 2¢/oc[R023

49




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

Jv-gR Sadudee sudil f[@fids
AL 2. A, : Ye 300D% 201 1 HAWHoE ¥ 3¢

X

39 Hl 112l 2033 UL A% YU Adi AHuou0U HiHL [BAp101 31 iy
NIER L)
atiRil [Runnsidl wisdl

1. Rn4aR [Rdsa aid2d s % sudlu -uH 1 S,

2] 5195 2292 MetsdHll aded 3 el 5 o suUldl AH A Sla.
2. [Rasd, wiee 24 - Yo qedis,
sulat 515 Mesd, wive & Albdld asl e Yt qeuis s3d .
3. di 2 vl - qaridl ndud.
susflal su-dl AMHAH, 2093 So0 AAIRd sul qoor uHled, RRsexd, yvwy
A2A1a sl s+ 240 A6 B vl 2212 229l qY 5l Td 519 dld 2l
BLclled HogR sul «efl. % (24) HidL U Ysaaiulol Sl adl (61) ysasll-l s ual
Rl A»AL AL Gedul 526 A SlA.
¥, 5[24 as- S+ widu (Rl ey, 2ud )
2L At 3 uieoel ayl e(Mul susdl w51 sed as-S+ uidx 2l
u. [asiu sn wyd Aulx.
2L At 3 uieoal arl eMuet Susdl Wi S15 x4 d AUl o Qs sou €l adl .
g. ol Masa-dl [Qadl.
o=t WUl 2t sae wERUH, A (A L wu) 29 AHALAR YrIREl
R+l sou 5195 url o=l Mesd Avial siea Su-dl M 519 staalel sl 2l
Al A2a1 oisl A2l

9.  GuR WM adHin Aula-l yrau.

Sus{lol arfdl S¢S usl A Al AUl YRaEUAL 2HIR GiwsL 2l L1y
2L wil 515 GaiR dlg Al uell 6isl Aaal eusla A 41 Su-dl gl

50




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

10.

11.

<.

13.

BrRs Red vaal aduid vl ed-e taldl 2 2L 2119 i
cilas [Aiord il siRei(l 330a1dl erd) widl 2l

[Qaga RBsicer.

sudla ayf e 24241 RUIEDL AHuouaLHL 2id uedl 15Ul a4 [Qasa
Rsleer e saMl 2l Al

oy 53] gHle Su-llaAl - uoin.

Susl v[A[Au,2093 -l sau ¢ viadl Su-l 2EMAUH, 1euEe | sqH ugo
801 6if, $AAL Su-lail w12 syl ay] eHuln 5199 dasiz sul 2l
%221 25 Su-dlil 212 2098+ Al aan Adi.

deufs ananell olel 2921 015 Su-lly W8 Su-lat Al ditell 2l
Acdinedl 519 it snaall ousl .

SusflaAl- il Avan e wan.

Suslal 515 uet Suddl Aell. 2uell suslly (glsud i Ao 2 durl) 3¢,

00+ sau 5 (¢9) 80 RafRd -l dval wd wadHl 23RULd @dL wadl
2.

dlsari-l HogR dlusllg wan.

su-l AU, 2093 ] sau 230 4l 239 AL Aee{Hl AauH AL gl ay
eMlA d0sasLell 5165 iyl {gR sl ] Al U], Uil AqAIR 240
21516201 HRBIL AR H5IGE[UAL Yl S1HL dUsAR(AL Al iR+
&2l 3Rl @ld) wadl «tell.

Gedlru dldal Md 211 A2 MURUHAL quR1LL.

Ay euie su-la (Gl dladl eidion a2 MHRUH 2420 24, 51 2Ll
g12L) 5SS Ulsaidl 2494l SIS Ul ¢l Y3 uisy «tell 24941 ¢liagg A5 54
“t2fl. i [Agall AeUDAAL WLl AHIAL 1Y 9. ¥ Hasor Herrl. .

() Su-l (ilan aweudl) adl ol S16S Al 2iudl UML Ucta Al Ya

Aa (B8 >iaL A58 539 A2l

51




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

(i) ifan cendl adl @i, 9138 xaal Risdilél udl.

(o) af ea™uint Susdl 516 a5 24940 WL WAl oo Aae ol ¥4l @zl
ARAAAL YL AM AL A 9. ML A auomel (QuuLi el 2w D Avd)
<Al AHLALL A1 89 % YaroL Su-l.

()  sd0L Wil (2lan ceiel) adl ol 516 s 3 WM Uua vudl ula
A (BR824l A58 59, 2l

(i) ilan ciendl adl di, 3138 xnaal Rsdilé 24udl.

AHIRL AHLA Al vl vSaAle Yool

VI @121 2AME Aos 5j. J¥-gR Sududce sudil f[afiSs acil
AIES AsiBoec ucil,
5 2y . 1acLATSGIY

A6l/- Adl/- #dl/-

6.2 a GIRa Ysa,nd. A 721, ofl.ul. Aevz

A A. el ead2l 2AmE (iaia1) (Grais)

g‘"'anf"'a) ) (Sot.: 0Recuccue) (Set.: 909405 E)

361U oi. o¥s¥A

YslugAal: o¥s¥GYaIRITGilAITIUR

AN : VHEIIE A : dlilodR
diRlY : 2¢/oc[R023 diRlv : 2¢/oc[R023

52




AUlls 24 20333033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

CS

AMeien Aes ANelel
(Sudll As23x)

300, dRildle, R, MEGIEMIIR dISdl UIR,
sIufRe s, uedIEddR, Addide, VHEIMIE-3¢00U
Slol : +GULE-¥03WUSL, Email: connect@gaudana.com

51 oi. VuYel-¢
(Sucil iftifcizni, 2043 ofl sEH-c2 () Via Sudl (@aRANS Ha adlae) feis),
R0a%oll [6i¥ 29(R) oll Viea)

SYcil As23] IRl MHIRII

w8 39 Hl HRl, 033 AL A% YU AdL Adeusla a v sudl luRum, 043

(ARFAR) 249 A a0 a3l Ml S50 uvial %33 91%-g2 Jaaude susd] [[BR:

(A2uSA2AA, 1 Ye 3000 LAUBA 0 Y ¢ 3¢) Al 2RI, 158 i AIU3L 244

SO0 AUIRAL 69,

AHIRL VMUY ool 2 HIEL A% AN Yool 2 21 el dURL Yool e
SUdlol 24 el 2SI 24 D212l 21, UL QUELSR01 Howol 240 UHER(ld
sqvL Sl 5.

.

ofl.

Alls Rad watsl Gsd Awusla addl id ume-l eBsd w2l 24 Yrdl
YHRIUHL eAldd .

Bsd Aweusly a ex@ult, sudlat Al sloidiml 2UERUH 21 d S60 B3AL
Rl goralSiid amied d diad 534 6.

sudlat Aoy AsRAL Welsldl sudl a@Run, acuesdl gorada il dsm
A e Su-dl .

-~

sulMl Rwe1R/esdrAl aasll vid dul sl bl d Hie sl Ruad w1y
wylemi o,

AMs ustsHi el UHIAL Su-dldl S1d 24 Mad uasl ARFRauL Aaras
Ssul Su-ldl IR, Wells [RuHs, slRd AR, oy, 52 35 (B
SN2 WA HAML 2L 9. [Rud AHUHL [FUd A4 Ul sl sl
[Q01dl A yRd -1 ss0 69,

53




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

.

0.

4.

.

Alal esuel adl e A1as s vaal d-ll AMQ-L Gesl ellalaalsd/
Aol HRald allls Fad ustsHi el Yool d-l Rud v sy © %
219 Gos+{l Yoy el ALl gl uuaAlHl Al sl 2 ulusHi asiel Yool
aell [Fad dlv sy © % 2190 6lssl dloy 28l A2 glrl 2uaHl 21l edl
2 Yol g1l Al stdalel 241 Hie Avia. ay eHaid [Rams Hza-l ¥
oss olldldalml 2Udd odl. agHl ensly av 0242 il allils auRel
AL dl.2R/OE[RORR 1L A% ellelddlmi »1dd edl ¥ Hacll Avialul vidd e
dl.13/22R0R AL A% HAc(l v Alls waRe AL olldiaami .
sf{ad]l Al adl dedl Rams Haadl olssedl AsAiclla Bauedl aw?
A1YHL ellalddl €9,

susflal Araigla aul exHui AUl 2922/ AHIA(F] RS 292 ol s
.

sudlal Aysiudl Ay AsIRAL HIlSlHL © ddl 2{LEAaHAl sam acu Hi
LA el AALEASL 2 YAl Al5ARL 2089l YEl2AL vl sudlpiia 2uhe
QarollaAl) il Mzl ot @rdy wsdl Aell. (oedidl <. @A 2-¥E3
() di.ouwjoeR0aY)

syl Adyeiugl Aowd A5 Hidlsl 9. ddl 2Bl sem-9 ¢ eni wanel
8l dld) gacdl Adl. (AL . BAR-¥E3 () dl.oujogR01u)

syl iyeusl A% As1R-AL HLSHL 9. ot UANHL UMLRUAL Sy 5 s1ae(l
doieldl 5 aduell vA[RAAHAL AoraSpil yoror 53169,

el Souel Al eBaLA Su-dlal 510 ol AR AR ue Al
Ayl el su-llal 51 dellaws e sy Al

AR saU-13y <l Aol Yo e sa ALusly wast Gur Al
sqle, i AL AULE GUR Al sa1d Al Vel saHl (3) 244 () 2t (u)
UM .

ot/ [(Fmgist, YR/ (Max/ 2usts uil ydl, dadisi- [Rde-d,
2101l dladl sHA1L i dHA Ysaddl deddien susll Rams Hiaui sid

54




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

13.

1%.

u.

e.

9.

c.

52512 Al Su-la yelsiela su-l Riaa 214 2520l [Heis saidl 932 9 3
% (A5 s3a-l ousl 9.

duufs 2Rl [Aues vBAu-l sam-13¢ Al Aaras sn SInglaR w1
322 @, Adl [Bedl glal s 19 €9 AH, WidHL AR SlesUn [Hud
UL 2 A5 HADOL [3252e HS Al d 3oed [Hud sl 2A1de 6.

Alal sl ay el Aal siS AL Al Ul vAMUHAL gel el
AAALGL 86U S AIR, [2oyAd, Wealls [RUMS, 1R 518 5 24l ol
ALl ol 33 Sl

Alal dsnel A 202323 eHUlA Su-lat sl dls1z] Aell./ 2ay 530
Al/ ud $31 el

Su{ldl whded sl 2/ 2gdl Su-dldl iRl QRelAl uildl eatadull
oiedalel 519 a2l i il Al

ay eMul, susdl AEAAHHAL san-q¢e Hl Adald 60 Ul diqt 2 34l
Ase vl U AHIA(E 5 oflw enta Al 5 Alsdiia gHl(<]
AL 515 % WAL otedl Al Susdl Ayel udl AU 51+ 11l Slenl]
QUM . DAAUR-¥ES (§)dl. OU/ogR0AY $AH-1 ¢ Al USRWA- XII *iL
YHISL HIS| HAe 9.

Suldl wlded Wst A/ Al sudldl e ReldAr dvidl ol
oieeal-l 519 el AaHi il el

Jleien Aes ANeien adl
(sudll A3230x)

A6l/-
ARAA eica ANeren

QAN VHEIIE MPIlER
diRFlY : o¥/aq/2023 ARA oi. 191¢€, 2Al.Ul.ci. ag¥cu

Y3l oi. Asoaaacdooas3¥a30

55




allils v8a14 20232023

319-22 JaquH-e Su-l [alR2s

ulRlEre -

1A, eued WHIGL 39 HL M 2033 L %Y YL Adi wRnsld a e R susdl
G121 A%¥212 s Su-ll WA AL S1HU 21 [RAd watst (e 69,

SN

-84 244 Q@i

VA AAUR. VA

SEETR |
Al

[Rud aidlw

Rud aiflvl & & 3
.

N. O

siH vHwe-y

ALRLLsly 9y 200-24
AL 2AUR323 Asusly
[Rag~l 3ol dat w2

$30¢ 33291

9.¢/10RORR

24/10R0R

Sl

N. O

siH pHwe-y

AlRLsly a4y 20024
AL [Rams Hanedl
meald Hodl ddl Hie

V5010 C9E

29/OYRORR

19/0gR0R

Sl

sIH Awdl-1y
ARl oy 2034-3R

Al (RS Hioedl
meald Hodl ddl Hie

BSYeWLOYEE

O€/01R03

99/09/R03

Sl

s1H 2uwdl-9
ARl oy 2034-3R

Ao w2 s
[RadusLs ¢Ral

B$399¥3E0R

20/10R0R

29/1R0R

Sl

sl A240:{1-¥

RPN ERIEER IS T )
ay 2034-32 L
Wlanda s
Arensly [Qazel |ie

B$32009¢eY

2/10R0OR

29/10R0R

-l

sl A240{1-¥

RPN ERIEER IS T )
ay 039-32 «ll ey
Als -euly [Qaza
Hi2

BSYYICOER

29/1R0R

19/01/0:3

sl

.24, 2R

wred wl[Euxl oedl
e

BSYE YO0

O€/01/R03

9Y/09/R03

Sl

56




allils v8a14 20232023

d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

2l silaeia udai-
(A5 HIe

¢ | s s aur.-aR WSIUI0YYEO | 19/0CROR | 1U/OUROR -l
2l suelsgHIR <l
(A5 2 slludl 24
[zats-l otedl w2

e | s doaud.mR-R WSSO0 ACE | 10J/OWRORR | 1U/OUROR el

224N WHEIIE
diRFlY : o¥/aq/2023

Jleien Aes ANeien ddl
(sudll As23x)

1Ay eica ANeien

IRIER

ARA oi. 1226€, 2Adl.ul.ci. 58U

Y3l oi. As0aacdooas3¥430

57




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

J¥-gR Sddudee Syl [aliEs

A, 208,241, : Y& 300D% 2011 ANudloe ¥ ¢3¢
E0U, €51 HIY, BLUAUS, Wl . 23, A$22-1 4, AUHI0IR, Y Ad-3¢011

51H of AHYel-aa
vzl sid
su-l QIRL, 2043 UL saH-10U(g) A @dldl A [Ruu 1¢(3) Su-l
Hrigrure 1 23[AlR2aM) 364, 0%

AL, lIH

AAG AR,

S-19a 8. 4. sl ./ saee 209.4. Q.. 2ud.4.

GuR Ul Su-l-l. .. 9 vRladl Aey glalel § [ 231 {2 salaa

UH -

ALY,

U], AUl d 8L A el

AlH S-15d 2084l

ALY,

A, Al A 1% A el

AlH S-15d 218541,

ALY,

A, vl A S1%R A el

58




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

dl.R€/0CROR] L A% 12:30 $ad HOAUR Su-l-l 12 {l awldls an-a wRas-
AR, (RoM, padyd Adoi-e, Rdd AR 2w Ydalliy) S aies 24,
Ruiddee | odls <. u, Aldl |0, Addl ARAEd, A52-10, 2AiHIAR-3¢2010
oAUt vl ~flA salaaiml Ude &AL 59l HIE HOAAIR €9, L GA85HL HIRY HIRL
HL5AL Al erowl iual 0 HIRL 2411 Adl Hdeld sdL | [Aysd 53 ¢9.

S $HIS :

$1 . | &4 (al) Hd

REEHE) [QRiami

q. 31 dl W, 2023 vildd weudy ay
HZHL  ASgsAL v, U3,

Ramst 2 2iReAAl v8aa HoyR
$Ral.

2. Acufly ay 2033-¥ WS ALA
2.2, gl Auanl 2uda duls
N REEEEIRE NI PE PEETH

* SAs2llsu 30 14 QIR 52U ASWASIRAA Q2L U3 .

dl. 2 Hl AR W02 3, 12:30 seLs L A% AL $3.

J
/

22 8lesell udl 150 Sles-l ud) Ja=y R R ud)

-

Ay :

1) sl 1 6lss A3 UL 29lMi As9L W ¢ seLs Ueal Su-ll 2928 2AUBAM
oML UM A9 ol o ULsAL ML LUl

) sl Sl aeu €ld o3¢ Al

59




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

J¥-g2 Sddudee sudil [alies

A, 208,241, : Y& 300D% 2011 ANuHloe ¥ ¢3¢
E0U, €51 HIY, BLUAUS, Wl . 23, A$22-1 1, AUHI0IR, IARAd-3¢01 1

51H of AAHY2l-aa
vzl sid
su-l QIRL, 2043 UL sAH-10U(g) A @dLdl A [Rau 1¢(3) Su-l
Hrigrure 1 23MlR2aA) 364, 0%

AL, lIH

AAG AR,

S-19a 8. 4. sl ./ saee 209.4. Q.. 2ud.4.

GuR Ul Su-l-l. .. 9 vrladl Aey glalel § [ 2431 A salda

UH -

ALY,

U], AUl A 1R A Wl

AlH S-15d 20854l

ALY,

A, Al A 1% A el

AlH S-15d 218541,

ALY,

A, AL A 1% A el

60




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

dl. 2¢/1R03 -l AY 1e:qu sy sudldl a3 Ml yacdl s amie wen
ARl Ao, (R, s A2, Rdd R 2 Yalldey) 21
pwd Y Buidsve | odls <. u, Al o, Adl ARAEY, A52-10, dAHlH0R-
3¢2090 Y%A vild (1A salaalmi 21dd sl sl HIS HOAIR 9. Vil 66541 HIRI/
AL ULSAL Al 1ol viudl i {1 2H1RL Adl Haetd s e [Fysd $3 4.

S $HLS :

$1 . | s1a (al) Hd

REEHE) [QRiami

q. 31 dl W, 2023 ildd wudy ay
HZHL  ASgsAL v, U3,

Ramsl 2 2iReAAAl v8aa HoyR
$Ral.

2. Aeufly ay 2023-¥ W2 ALA
2.9, gl Ruan 2uda das
N REE RIS R PE PEETH

* SAs2llsu 30 14 HIRQL 52U ASIASIRAA ALRL U3 ©.

al. 2tz Hl BAM1R-202 3, 12:94 seus 1L A% Al 3.

J
/

22 glesell udl 150 Sles-l ud) da=y R U ud)

=

UY :

1) WAl S Gles A3 ALl ML 9L B¢ sels Ueal Su-dl-l 2@ 2EAHL
o HL $AUHL 2UA L % ULSAL HLwd 2Ll

) WA SUlAAL AU el o33 Al

61




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

J¥-gR Sddudee Sl [alids
A, 208,241, : Y& 300D% 2011 vuwdloe ¢3¢

81l :4le
(Ass leHl uAAdL >uyc-l)

oURHL AUs UM AMIHL 3 ¥ dl. 2€/0¢R0R3

(3ulee 2&AL)

AR SLEldl A, [ sl 2921, T
Rl VAL, L
(RIS A
(euril 6ied A UMM e 2 dl M2 )

2412 & 3%-2 Yy Susll (a2l a4l Allfls A1HIA AL % dl. 2E/0¢R03 L
A% 12:30 saly ARl AR, (QRox, araidy Adxa-e, RQd Al 2w
Yeallioy) U 2es vid Buidiee, odls A, W, lel Ho, Addl dRady, d5e:-10,
AH1212-3¢2090 YU vld HOAUR 9. FHL M| e1o%3] 24 [Agd 53 €.

() wla-fEAQ ud)

(1) Aedld [l ¥ Aes e dxli-l alils adaiadl sl wdl ez el [QAdl,
A8l Asal HaauL 89 A€l

R)  wQARES Avi- el oles 03 vl ¥ ¢ sALs USdL 29 537l 84

(3)  uRRE Sudle A dad w33l Al

(¥)  dusd wRs A5 GssHL U AL Ad €551 83 2l URARE g1 Augd dRsL
AU H 2yl sl 0 9. AL A0 2992340 g5H UHISL 1ML 9.

(W) ued gl 2L MRARE S Gls 51l AeY lo9R &AL % 539, 4.

62




s A3 20232033 d9-2R daaui-2 su-il [al®23

J¥-gR SdduNee sudil f[afes
A, 208,241, : Y& 300D% 2011 ANuHloe ¥ ¢3¢

81l :4le
(Ass leHl uAAdL >uyc-l)

oMl Hedell Aviet Allfls ML AMHL S ¥ dl. 2¢/1R03

(3ulee 2&AL)

Ao SIEldl A, [ sl 20,21, T
Rl VAL, L
(RS A K N
(euril 61ed A WRARE e1%R 28 dlL et )

2] ¢ Ax-g2 daauire sudl [Ezsdl a4l Haddl Avia alfls A wel %
dl.2¢/1R03 AL Ay 1£:ay sy duRasldl AR, (GRyM, taaAd AnoH-e,
Rulde 2uQaiar 2w Ylaallie) 28 siws 204 Ruidive, odls . W, A2l 1o, «ddl
ARGy, A5e2-10, UHIHR-3¢010 AU vild HOUR 6. FHL HIZL ©1o3l wtAsd
53¢9.

(ueu/ ula-dEd ad)

(1)  uedld Q-dl 3 dss eBai Q- alls xd3aiasdl Sl 8 e1or el [@xdl,
qaIRIL sl HaauL 89 A€l

R)  wQARES Avi-l el 6les 03 vl ¥ ¢ sAls USdL 29 s34l 4L

(3)  uRFAME Sudlel A dad w33l Al

(%)  dysd wRs A5 GssHL U AL Ad 855812 82 24Ul UWARE gL U4 RS
A H 2yl astdlami ud 9. Al{lAE]L uex 39240 g5H UL LML RS9

(W) a6 gl 2L URAME S Sls 511 A6Y %92 AL % 5l 4.

63




A8 (7N
K% ol

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN- U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

12TH

awnGAT | 202223

REPORT

Registered Office
Office No. 605, 6th Floor, Skyline,
Plot No. 23, Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011.




Pursuant to section 394 and 395 of the Companies Act, 2013
Administrative Report of Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

For F.Y 2022-2023

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is a Government Company
registered under the provisi;)ns of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
has been incorporated and’:registered with Registrar of Companies,
Ahmedabad on 7th April, 2011 as per Government Resolution No-
Budget/102008/189/D, dated 01st August, 2009 issued by the State

Government.

State Government vide above resolution decided to develop this
Company together with Private Partners under PPP model who can invest
financially to strengthen tourism infrastructure and develop tourism by
exploring tourism opportunities in the State. Now, in in view of necessity
for development of Tourism Infrastructure and developmental activities, a
proposal is submitted to State Government to change the object of the
Company, so that Tourism Infrastructure, Investment & Developmental

activities can be carried out through this Company.

During, the financial year 2022-2023, company has made a net Profit
of Rs. 1.14 Crore.

(Hareet'Shukla, iAS)

Principal Secretary (Tourism, Devsthanam
Management, Civil Aviation & Pilgrimage)
Industries & Mines Department
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

-: Board of Directors:-

Chairperson . Shri Hareet Shukla, IAS
Director . Dr. Sourabh Pardhi, IAS
Director . Smt. Ankita Christian

Director . Shri B.P. Mendapara

- Auditors:-
M/S Alpa Bhavesh & Company

Chartered Accountants

102, 1st Floor, Chitrarath Complex, President Hotel Lane,
Opp. municipal market, C.G Road, Ahmedabad-380009.

-: Reqgistered Office:-
Office No. 605, 6th Floor, Skyline,
Plot No. 23, Sector-11,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382011
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN- U63090GJ2011SGC064839)
Reg. Office: 605, 6th Floor, Skyline,
Plot No. 23, Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382011
Email ID : sectourism@agujarat.gov.in Phone : 079 23250708

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Guj-
Tour Development Company Limited (Guj-Tour) will be held on Tuesday, 26" day of
September, 2023 at 12:30 Hours at the Chamber of Secretary, (Tourism, Devsthanam
Management, Civil Aviation & Pilgrimage), | & M Department, Block No. 5, 4™ floor, New
Sachivalaya, Sector — 10, Gandhinagar, Gujarat to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company
for the financial year ended on 31%' March, 2023 together with the reports of
Board of Directors, Auditor and C&AG thereon;

2. To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Company for F.Y.
2023-24 appointed/to be appointed by C&AG.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Date: 18/09/2023 Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Hareet Shukla, IAS)
Chairperson
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. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and
forms part of this notice.

. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not
later than forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of
limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/
authority, as applicable.

. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly
completed and signed mentioning therein details.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the
Explanatory Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company’s
Registered Office on all working days during business hours up to the date of the
Meeting.

. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the Meeting pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to
send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together
with respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep
the information ready at the meeting.

. An explanation to above items (1 & 2) (Annexure-A) is appended herewith as the
part of a notice.
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ANNEXURE - A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°T MARCH 2023
TOGETHER WITH THE BOARD’S REPORTS, AUDITORS AND C&AG THEREON:

As per provision of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Members/ Shareholders of the Company is required to be convened on or
before 30™ September, 2023.

As per provisions of the section 129 read with section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Guj-Tour is required to place audited Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2022-23 along
with report of the C&AG before the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Accounts of Guj-Tour for the F.Y. 2022-23 are audit by the Statutory Auditors appointed
by C&AG and draft report of Statutory Auditor is received. The Audited
Accounts are being placed before the Board for approval at its meeting held on 26th
September, 2023 at 12:15 Hours. Thereafter, Audited Financial Statements as
approved by the Board along report of the Statutory Auditors will be submitted to C&AG
for their Audit. Hence, it may take time to obtain report of the C&AG. Therefore, Audited
Financial Statements along with report of the C&AG cannot be placed before the
shareholders in this meeting.

Therefore, Guj-Tour has called the Annual General Meeting for the F.Y. 2022-23 with
the shorter notice and it is proposed to adjourn the AGM sine die till receipt of report of
the C&AG on the Financial Statements of the Company for the F.Y. 2022-23.

Therefore, the members are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass the
following resolution, with or without modifications, as an Ordinary Resolution:

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT 12" Annual General Meeting of Guj-Tour for the F.Y. 2022-2023 be
and is hereby adjourned sine die and that adjourned Annual General Meeting for the
F.Y. 2022-23 be called after receipt of final comments of C&AG on the Financial
Statements for the F.Y. 2022-2023.”
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ITEM NO. 2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE F.Y.
2023-24

As per the section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, appointments of Statutory
Auditors in Government Companies are made by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India. As per section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, remuneration of the
Statutory Auditors has to be decided by the Shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting.

C&AG is yet to appoint Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2023-24.

Members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without modification
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to take note and Finalize remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the company to be
appointed by C&AG for the F.Y. 2023-24.”

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Date: 18/09/2023 Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Hareet Shukla, IAS)
Chairperson
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN- U63090GJ2011SGC064839)
Reg. Office: 605, 6th Floor, Skyline,
Plot No. 23, Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382011
Email ID : sectourism@agujarat.gov.in Phone : 079 23250708

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

To,
The Shareholders,

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12" Adjourned Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED (GUJTOUR) is scheduled to be
held on Friday, 29" day of December, 2023 at 16:15 Hours at the Chamber of
Secretary (Tourism Aviation Department), Block No. 5, 4th Floor, New Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar — 382 010 to transact the following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, adopt and approve the Audited Financial Statement (Standalone) i.e.
Balance Sheet as on 31°% March, 2023, Statement of Profit and Loss
Account for the period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023, notes to the financial
statements together with the reports of the Board’s, Statutory Auditor's and
Comptroller and Auditor General thereon for F.Y. 2022-23.

. To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Company for
F.Y. 2023-24 appointed by C&AG.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors,
GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Date: - 21/12/2023 Sd/-
Place: - Gandhinagar (Hareet Shukla, IAS)
Chairperson
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NOTES:

1.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is
annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.

. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
company not later than forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting. Proxies
submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported
by appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable.

. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly

completed and signed mentioning therein details.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the
Explanatory Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the
Company’s Registered Office on all working days during business hours up to

the date of the Meeting.

. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend

the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested
to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution
together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to

write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep
the information ready at the meeting.

. An explanation to above item (1 & 2) (Annexure-A) is appended herewith as the

part of a notice.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(STANDALONE) OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157
MARCH, 2023, TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
AUDITORS AND C&AG THEREON.

As per provision of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the members/shareholders of the Company is required to hold every year. As
per provisions of the section 129 read with section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Guj-tour is required to place audited financial statements for the F.Y. 2022-23 along with
report of the C&AG before the shareholders at Annual General Meeting.

Accounts of the Guj-Tour for the F.Y. 2022-23 were audited by the Statutory Auditors
appointed by C&AG and report of Statutory Auditor was placed before the Board for
approval at its meeting held on 29™ September, 2023 at 16:45 Hrs. Thereafter, Audited
Financial Statements as approved by the Board along report of the Statutory Auditors
has been submitted to C&AG for their Audit.

Now, Guj-Tour has received “Non Review Certificate” from the C&AG on the Financial
Statements of the Company for the F.Y. 2022-23 vide letter no. AMG-I/LEKHE/Guj-
Tour/2022-23/JA-1347 dated 06.12.2023. Therefore, 12" Adjourned Annual General
Meeting of the Company is called with shorter notice.

The financial statements are requested to be adopted by the shareholders along with
Board’s Report, Statutory Auditor’s report & report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be
filed with the Registrar of Companies and to be placed on the floor of assembly.

PROPOSAL :

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or
without modifications, the following resolution.

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company i.e. Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31%' March, 2023, Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended 31% March, 2023, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31%' March,
2023, Notes to the Accounts, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report,
Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board’s Reports
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thereon for the period from 01°%' April, 2022 to 31% March, 2023 be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.

ITEM NO. 2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE F.Y.
2023-24 .

As per the section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Government Company is made by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India. As per section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of the
Statutory Auditors has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting.

C&AG vide letter No./CA. V/ COY/GUJARAT, GTDCL(0)/508, dated 14/09/2023 has
appointed M/s Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as
Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2023-24, at a fees of Rs. 30,000/- per Annum plus GST
and out of pocket expenses, as fixed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

PROPOSAL:

Members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without modification as
an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION:

‘RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to take note and finalize remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the company appointed
by C&AG for the F.Y. 2023-24.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Date: 21/12/2023 Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Hareet Shukla, IAS)
Chairperson
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN- U63090GJ2011SGC064839)
Reg. Office: : 605, 6th Floor, Skyline,
Plot No. 23, Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382011
Email ID : sectourism@agujarat.gov.in Phone : 079 23250708

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board’s Report along with the audited
accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.
1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company: (Standalone)

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023, is
summarized below:
( Amt. in ‘00)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Income from Operations NIL NIL

Other Income 1,58,531 1,58,659
Total Income 1,58,531 1,58,659
Expenses

Other Expenses 5,566 2,471

Depreciation’ 31 NIL

Extraordinary Items NIL NIL
Total Expenses 5,597 2,471
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 1,52,934 1,56,188
Current Tax 38,416 39,334
Deferred Tax 56 NIL
Profit /(Loss) for the Year 1,14,462 1,16,854
Earnings/(Loss) per share

Basic 0.62 0.64
Diluted 0.62 0.64
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2. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year:

The Company is in process of restructuring and redefining its activities. The
Board of Directors have decided as under:

a. To prepare project profile of the tourism project so as to avail investment
during Vibrant Gujarat Summit- 2024.

To avail services of project consultant to prepare report restructuring and

redefining.

To avail services of CRDF- CEPT as advisor to verify the project executed
by Tourism Corporation and suggest necessary modification and
corrective action.

A proposal has been submitted to the State Government to permit this company
to carry out major infrastructure development project in the field of Tourism,
Aviation and Yatradham etc. Consequently to change the name of the company
as Guj-Tour Infrastructure Development Company Limited.

. Dividend:
Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.
. Reserves:

Company has earned net profit of Rs.1,14,46,200/- (Rupees One Crore Fourteen
Lakhs Forty Six Thousand Two Hundred Only) and the same is transferred to
Reserve & Surplus.

. Share Capital:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty
Crores) divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued,
Subscribed & Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs 18,39,64,750/-
(Rupees Eighteen Crore Thirty Nine Lakhs Sixty Four Thousand Seven Hundred
Fifty Only) divided into 1,83,96,475 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31%
March, 2023.

. Change of Name:

The name of the Company was not changed during the Financial Year 2022-
2023.Though a proposal is submitted to the Government for change of name.
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7. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

From the 01% April, 2022 to till the date of report the changes that have been
made in Board of Directors is as per Annexure-A:

. Particulars of Employees:

As Company is not a Listed Company therefore section 197 (12) and Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
statement of particulars of employees is not applicable to the Company.

. Meetings:
During the year Four Board Meetings were convened and held on 13/05/2022,
16/07/2022, 22/09/2022 and 13/12/2022.

10.Board Evaluation:
As the Company is not a Listed Company therefore it is not applicable to the
Company.

11.Auditors:

M/s. Alpa Bhavesh Shah and Company, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad
was appointed as a Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year
2022-23 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

12. Auditors’ Report:
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification/remarks.
13.C&AG Report:

The Company has received “Non-Review Certificate” from C&AG on Financial
Statements for the F.Y. 2022-23 vide letter No. SAMG-I, LEKHE/Guj-Tour/2022-
23/ JA-1347 dated 06.12.2023.

14.Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to provision of Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
every company shall place a copy of Annual Return on the website of the
company. If any, and such web link shall be disclosed in Board's Report.
However, the company does not have any website yet. Thus, attaching annual
return/extract of annual return in MGT-9 with Board Report is not applicable to
company.
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15. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report is
NIL.

16.During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations
in future.

17.Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

Details of Loans: Nil
Details of Investments: Nil
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: Nil

18.Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:
The company is not required to disclose the information regarding related party
disclosures as required by AS-18, since the company is wholly owned
Government of Gujarat undertaking.

19.Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and out go:
The Company (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988,
regarding the conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable to
the Company since it is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing
activities.
The Company does not deal with any such industries in which generally the
natural strength is required to be used in our day-to-day activities. No occasion of
foreign exchange has taken place.
Information’s pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo are NIL.

20. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

21. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134 (3)(c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm
that:
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In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and there are no material departures.

They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The Guj-Tour Development Company Limited is not a Listed Company.
Therefore, theclause (e) of sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable.

They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):

No funds were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF).

Acknowledgements:

Your Directors express their warm wish & place on record their sincere
appreciation to the Co-Operation extended by the State Government of Gujarat,
Tourism Corporation of Gujarat Ltd., and Comptroller& Auditor General of India,
Statutory Auditors, Registrar of Companies and Banker.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Guj-Tour Development Company Limited

Sd/-
Date: 29/12/2023 (Hareet Shukla, IAS)
Place: Gandhinagar Chairperson
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Annexure — A

The Details of Board of Directors from 01/04/2022 to as on report date is as follows:

Sr. Name ) ) Date of Date of
Designation ; .
No. Din Appointment Cessation

Smt. Hareet Shukla, IAS

Chairpersoné& Director 01/07/2021 Continue
DIN : 02858978

Shri Jenu Devan, IAS

Nominee Director 06/07/2017 16/04/2022
DIN : 07852736

Shri Alok Kumar Pandey, IAS

Nominee Director 16/04/2022 15/05/2023
DIN : 08052317

Dr. Sourabh Pardhi, IAS

Nominee Director 15/05/2023 Continue
DIN : 10331147

Smt. Ankita Christian

Nominee Director 06/10/2020 Continue
DIN : 09043461

Shri Kantilal Jethalal Jamaliya
Nominee Director 16/04/2022 16/01/2023
DIN : 09593041

Shri B.P. Mendapara

Nominee Director 16/01/2023 Continue
DIN : 10157679
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY  LIMITED,
GANDHINAGAR FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Guj-Tour Development Company

Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31% March 2023 in accordance with the

financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 26 September 2023.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
conduct the supplementary audit financial statement of Guj-Tour Development company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Saurav Kumar Jaipuriyar)
Principal Accountant General (Audit-Il), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 06.12.2023
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PHONE : Off : 26400754, 40069337, Mo. : 98253 03398, 98253 24390, E-mail : alpashah68@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of Guj-Tour Development Company Ltd
(CIN: U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Guj Tour Development
Company Limited (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and Notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March, 2023 and profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
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obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Boards' Report including
Annexure to Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of the Act as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
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the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, company management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company management is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain Professional’s skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act. We give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought & obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet and statement of Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

31%'March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors

is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these financial statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, since company satisfies conditions for
exemption from reporting on Internal Financial Control as specified in Notification
No. 464(E) Dated 13th June 2017, Annexure on Adequacy of Internal Financial
Controls is not attached to the Audit Report.

We are submitting the Auditors' Report of the company including the report on
compliance of Directions and Sub Directions issued by Office of Accountant
General (E&RSA) u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 as per "Annexure B"

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be
included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors)Rule, 2014
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No material litigations are pending against the company, which will have
potential material impact on the financial statements of the company;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no occasion to transfer any sum to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund during the year under review.

For Alpa Bhavesh shah & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN 119716W

Date: 26/09/2023

Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah

(Partner)
M. R. N. 046425
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521
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"Annexure - A"

The Annexure referred to in Our Independent Auditors' Report to members of the
company on the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023, we report
that:

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:
1. (&) As explained to us, the company has fixed assets on the record and
records have been maintained.
As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified at such
intervals, which in our opinion is reasonable.
As explained to us and the records examined by us fixed assets disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date.
As explained to us, non-existence of property, plant & equipment
does not require verification of title of deeds, hence not applicable.
As explained to us, non-existence of plant and equipment or
intangible assets does not require revaluation during the period
covered under audit.
According to the information and explanations given to us there is
no proceedings initiated against the company for holding any
Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (450f1988) and rules made there under.
As explained to us, the Company has no inventory and hence the question of
physical verification at reasonable intervals and material discrepancy does not
arise.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

basis of our examination of the books of account, the Company has not
granted unsecured loans to any party listed in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In absence of Specific advances as unsecured loan, guestion of terms
and conditions do not arise.

Regularity of repayment is not applicable in absence of advances

Not Applicable in case of any overdue
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In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities, provisions of

Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under

section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records

under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the

company.

(@) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues like
income tax excluding Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Goods
&Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess being not applicable and
any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March,
2023,
According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales
tax, customs duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on
account of any disputes.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by

the management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holder.

In our opinion and According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not raised any term loans or raised funds through Initial Public
Offerings during the year.

(@) Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given to us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed
of such case by the management.

As clarified above, Form ADT-4 was not required to be filed.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received
by the company.

No managerial remuneration has been paid during the period.
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The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provisions of Nidhi Rules are not
applicable

As explained to us, being Government owned company, there are no
transactions entered with Relatives, hence not applicable.

As explained to us, during the year there is no allotment or private placement of
shares or debentures during the year.

As explained to us, there is no such non cash transaction entered into by the
company with Directors or persons related to them.

As explained to us and details noted thereof, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45IA of Reserve Bank of India.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses
in the financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year
and we have taken into consideration the issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not
applicable on the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx) (a) and 3(xx)
(b) of the Order are not applicable.

The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial
statement hence this clause is not applicable.

For Alpa Bhavesh shah & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN 119716W

Date: 26/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah
(Partner)
M.R.N 046425
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521
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ANNEXURE - B

GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT UNDER DIRECTIONS OF SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2022-23

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Reply:

Company generally processes transaction through Tally ERP system.

Il. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of Lender
Company).

Reply:

There is no such waiver as there is no loan obtained in the books of accounts and as

presented to us.

[ll. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per
its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Reply:

It is conveyed to us that no funds have been received from Central / State Agencies

hence are not applicable.

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN 119716W

Date: 26/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah
(Partner)
M.R.N 046425
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521
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GUJ TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT UNDER SUB DIRECTIONS OF SECTION 143(5)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2022-23

Report under Sub-Directions of Section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

1. Whether the grants received for development of tourism infrastructure were utilized
for the intended purpose and have been properly accounted for based on the
utilization certificates submitted in compliance with applicable Accounting Standards.

Reply:
Since the company has not received any grant, this clause is not applicable to the

company.

2. Whether outsourcing of services, leasing of tourism infrastructure, etc. was done in
accordance with the policy/ guidance issued by the Government and the Company
has an effective system for monitoring the contractual obligations.

Reply

Since the company has not provided outsourcing services and leasing of tourism
infrastructure, this clause is not applicable to the company.

3. Whether the Company is computing the cost of major operations/ jobs including
occupancy, products, processes and services regularly? If not, describe the failures.

Reply

Since the company is not in operation so this clause is not applicable to the company.

4. What are the criteria for giving discount and whether any cost benefit analysis has
been done to ensure recovery of cost? In the cases of under recovery, such areas
may be identified and loss incurred due to such under recovery may be commented.

Reply:

Since the company is not in operation so this clause is not applicable to the company.
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Questionnaire Response Remedial Measure

Whether the Company's Pricing policy | Not Applicable
absorbs all fixed and variable cost of
production and the overheads allocated at the
time of fixation of price

Whether the company Not | Not Applicable
Applicable recovers  commission  for
work executed on behalf of
government/other organization that
is properly recorded in the books of
Accounts? Whether the company as
an efficient system for biling and
collection of revenue.

Whether the company regularly monitors | Not Applicable
timely receipt of subsidy from government

and it is properly recording them in its books?

Whether address earned on parking of funds | Yes, Interest earned on surplus
received for specific  projects from | fund have been properly accounted
government was properly accounted for.

Whether the company has entered into | No
Memorandum of understanding with its
Administrative Ministry, if so, whether the
impact thereof has been properly dealt with in
the financial statements.

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN 119716W

Date: 26/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah
(Partner)
M.R.N 046425
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521
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Questionnaire

Response Remedial Measure

Whether the company has an effective system
for recovery in respect of its sales activities
and the dues outstanding and recoveries there
against have been Properly recorded in the
books of accounts?

No, Sales has been carried out by
the company. Hence, said Point is
not applicable.

Whether  the company has effective
system for Physical verification, valuation of
stock, treatment of non-moving items and
accounting the effect of shortage/excess notice
during physical verification.

No Stock is in hands. Hence, said
Point is not Applicable.

The effectiveness of the system followed in the
recovery of dues in respect of sales activity
may be examined in the reported.

There are no dues. Hence, said
Point is not applicable.

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)

FRN 119716W
Date: 26/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah
(Partner)
M.R.N 046425

UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN- U63090GJ2011SGC064839)

Balance Sheet as at 31°' March 2023

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

1,839,648
1,253,575

1,839,648
1,139,113

3,093,223

2,978,761

(2) Non Current liabilities

(a) Other Long-term Liabilities

(3) Current liabilities

(a) Trade Payables
» Due to Micro and Small Enterprises
> Due To Others

(b) Short-term Provisions

5,127
972

45
1,026

6,098

1,071

Total Equity and Liabilities

3,099,377

2,979,832

Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

(@) Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Non-current Investments

(c) Other Non-Current Assets

5,169
2,934,620
454

2,955,619

2,940,243

2,955,619
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(2) Current assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalent 144,234 9,761
(b) Short-term Loans and Advance 2,586 1,920
(c) Other Current Assets 12,314 12,532

159,134 24,213
Total Assets 3,099,377 2,979,832

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co. For GUJ Tour Development Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. N0.:119716W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah Hareet Krishnakant Shukla, IAS  B.P. Mendapara
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No. 046425 (DIN: 02858978) (DIN: 10157679)
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023 Date: 26/09/2023
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN- U63090GJ2011SGC064839)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31°%' March 2023
(Rs. In ‘00)

Particulars Note | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income 11 158,531 158,659
Total Income 158,531 158,659

Expenses
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses 31 -
Other Expenses 5,566 2,471
Total expenses 5,597 2,471

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and 152,934 156,188
Extraordinary item and Tax

Exceptional ltem - -
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary ltem and Tax 152,934 156,188
Extraordinary Item - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 152,934 156,188
Tax Expenses

» Current Tax 38,416 39,334
> Deferred Tax 56 -

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 114,462 116,854
Earnings per Share (Face value share Rs.10 each)
» Basic 15 0.62 0.64
> Diluted 0.62 0.64
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co. For GUJ Tour Development Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No0.:119716W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah Hareet Krishnakant Shukla, IAS  B.P. Mendapara
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No. 046425 (DIN: 02858978) (DIN: 10157679)
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023 Date: 26/09/2023
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U63090GJ2011SGC064839

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31%' March 2023
(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars Note | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit after tax 114,462 116,854

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Provision for tax

Effect Of Exchange Rate Change
Loss/(Gain) On Sale / Discard Of Assets(Net)
Bad debt, provision for doubtful debts

Net loss/(Gain) on Sales of Investments

Non Cash Expenses -
Dividend Income -
Interest Income (158,531) (158,659)

Finance Costs - -

Operating Profit before working capital changes (5,565) (2,471)

Adjustment for :
Inventories -
Trade receivables -
Other Current Assets (903)
Trade Payables 5,081
Other Current Liabilities 56

Short-term Provisions (54)

Cash generated from Operations (1,385) (3,223)
Tax paid(Net) (38,472) 39,334

Net cash from Operating Activities (39,858) (42,557)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
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Sale of Property, plant and Equipment

Purchase of Investments Property

Sale of Investment Property

Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from sale / Redemption of Mutual Funds
Purchase of Preference shares -
Proceeds from sale/ Redemption of Preference shares -
Purchase of Government or trust securities (2,934,620)

Proceeds from Sale/ Redemption of Government or trust -
securities

Purchase from debentures or bonds

Proceeds from Sale/ Redemption of debenture or bonds
Purchase of Other Investments

Sale/ Redemption of Other Investments

Loans and Advances given

Proceeds from Loans and Advance -
Investments in Term Deposits 2,955,620 (121,804)
Maturity of Term Deposits - -
Interest received 158,531 158,659

Dividend received - -

Net Cash (used in) Investing Activities 174,331

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital

Buyback of Shares

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

Repayment Of Short Term Borrowings

Minority Interest Movement

Dividends Paid (Including Dividend Distribution Tax)

Interest Paid
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Net Cash (Used In) / Generated From Financial
Activities

Net (Decrease) in cash and Cash Equivalents 134,473 (5,702)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,761 15,463

Exchange difference of Foreign currency Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 144,234

Note:

The above Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under the “indirect method” as set
out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),”Cash Flow Statements”.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co. For GUJ Tour Development Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. N0.:119716W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah Hareet Krishnakant Shukla, IAS  B.P. Mendapara
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No. 046425 (DIN: 02858978) (DIN: 10157679)
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023 Date: 26/09/2023
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1. COMPANY INFORMATION

GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 on the 7" day of April, 2011. The entire paid up share capital
of the company is held by Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat on behalf of GOG .

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair value.

. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances
of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and
expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for
doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable
fixed assets and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to
changes in these estimates and the difference between the actual result and the
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known /
materialize.

. Property, Plant and Equipment
Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortization.
Costs include all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present location and
condition.

. Depreciation/ amortization
In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress)

acquired during the year, depreciation/amortization is charged on a straight line

basis so as to write-off the cost of the assets over the useful lives.

Type of Period
Buildings 30 Years

Plant and Equipment 15 Years
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e.

Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Computers 4 Years

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its
assets included in each cash generating unit to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected
from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Reversal
of impairment loss is recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.
Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are
stated at cost, less provision for other than temporary diminution in value.
Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments,
comprising investments in mutual funds, government securities and bonds are
stated at the lower of cost and fair value.

. Revenue Recognition

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

. Taxation

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India
and in foreign jurisdictions. Income tax payable in India is determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense
relating to foreign operations.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that
the Company will
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Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the
difference between taxable income and Advance taxes and provisions for current
income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax
paid and

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a
legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to
its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent
liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but stated by
way of not if any. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the
date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

As per our report of even date

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co. For GUJ Tour Development Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No0.:119716W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah Hareet Krishnakant Shukla, IAS  B.P. Mendapara
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No. 046425 (DIN: 02858978) (DIN: 10157679)
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023 Date: 26/09/2023
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3. Share Capital
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(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2023

Authorized Share capital

Equity Shares, Rs.10 per value, 50000000(Previous
Year-50000000) Equity Shares

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share
Capital

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value 18396475 (Previous
Year -18396475) Equity Shares paid up

5,000,000 5,000,000

1,839,648 1,839,648

Total

1,839,648 1,839,648

i. Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars 31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Equity Shares No. of shares

(Rs in 00)

No. of shares | (Rs in 00)

Opening balance 18,396,475
Issued during the year -

Deletion during the year -

1,839,648

18,396,475 | 1,839,648

Closing balance 18,396,475

1,839,648

18,396,475 | 1,839,648

Rights, Preferences and restriction attached to shares

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder
is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation,
the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the

aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Name of Shareholder

No. of shares In %

No. of shares In %
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On behalf of government of
Gujarat, Hon’ble Governor

18396475

100.00%

18396475

100.00%

4. Reserves and Surplus

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Statement of Profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit during the year

Balance at the end of the year

1,139,113
114,462

1,022,259
116,854

1,253,575

1,139,113

Total

1,253,575

1,139,113

5. Trade payables

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Due to others

-Others

5,127

45

Total

5,127

45

5.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 | Total
years

MSME
Others

Disputed dues-MSME
Disputed dues-Other

Sub total

MSME — undue
Other - undue

Total

5.2 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

payment

Less than 1

1-2

2-3 More than
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MSME
Others
Disputed dues-MSME

Disputed dues-Other

Sub total

MSME — undue
Other - undue

Total

6. Short term provisions (Rs. in ‘00)
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Others
- Provision for Audit Fees
- Provision for Consulting Expenses
TDS PAYABLE FY 2021-22
TDS PAYABLE FY 2022-23
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GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
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7. Non-Current Investments
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(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Gujarat State Financial Services FD-86493
Gujarat State Financial Services FD-95823

2,934,620

2,955,619

Total

2,934,620

2,955,619

8. Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Balances with banks in current accounts

Bank Deposits having maturity of less than 3 months

41,638

102,596

5,796

3,965

Total

144,234

9,761

9. Short term loans and advances

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good)

- Interest Receivable

1,920

Total

1,920

10.Other current assets

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

TDS Receivable

12,314

12,532

Total

12,314

12,532

11.0Other income

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Interest Income

158,531

158,659

Total

158,531

158,659
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12.Depreciation and amortization expenses
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(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Depreciation

31

Total

31

13.Other Expenses

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Auditors’ Remuneration

Rent

Other Expenses
Bank Charges Expenses Alc
Consultancy Expenses Alc
Reimbursement of Exp.
Rounding Off
Stationery & Printing Exp

Translation Exp

300
676

354

Total

2,471

14.Tax Expense

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Current Tax

38,416

39,334

Deferred Tax

56

Total

38,472

39,334

15.Earnings per share

(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Amounts in 00)

114,462

116,854

Weighted average number of equity shares

18,396,475

18,396,475

Earnings per share basic (Rs)

0.62

0.64

Earnings per share diluted (Rs)

0.62

0.64

Face value per equity share (Rs)

10

10
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16. Auditors’ Remuneration (Rs. in ‘'00)
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Payments to auditor as

- Auditor

Total

17.Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (Rs. in ‘'00)
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Claims against the company not acknowledged as
debt

Total

18.Micro and Small Enterprise (Rs. in ‘00)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Principal | Interest | Principal | Interest

Amount due to Supplier

Principal amount paid beyond appointed date

Interest due and payable for the year

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

19.Related Party Disclosure

() List of Related Parties Relationship

(i) Related Party Transactions (Rs. in ‘00)
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
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(i) Related Party Balances
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(Rs. in ‘00)

Particulars

Relationship 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

20.Ratio Analysis

Particulars

Numerator / Denominator

(a) Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(c) Debt Service coverage ratio

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(e) Inventory Turnover Ratio

() Trade receivable turnover
ratio

(g) Trade payable turnover ratio

(h) Net capital turnover ratio

(i) Net profit ratio

()) Return on Capital employed

(K) Return on investment

current Assests
current liabilities

Total Debts
Equity

Earning available for Debt Service

Interest+Installments

Profit after Tax
Average Shareholder Equity

Total Turnover
Average Inventories

Total Turnover
Average Account Receivable

Total Purchases
Average Account Payable

Total Turnover
Net working Capital

Net Profit
Total Turnover

Net Profit
Capital Employed

Return on Investment
Total Investment

15.47%

21. Regrouping :

The Previous Year's Figures have been Regrouped /reclassified/recast, wherever
considered necessary.
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22. Foot Note 3.

a) The Balance of Unsecured loans, sundry debtors, sundry creditors and Loans &
advance are subject to confirmation.

b) In the opinion of the Board of Directors & Management, the Current Liabilities,
Secured loan, Current Assets, Loans & Advance are realizable in the
ordinary course of business at the value stated.

As per our report of even date

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co. For GUJ Tour Development Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. N0.:119716W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah Hareet Krishnakant Shukla, IAS  B.P. Mendapara
Partner Chairman Director

Membership No. 046425 (DIN: 02858978) (DIN: 10157679)
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023 Date: 26/09/2023
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2023
NOTE No. 22

ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION
. Title deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the Company

There are no immovable properties the titles of which are not held in the name of the
company.

. Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

The Company has not revalued any of the property, plant and equipment during the
year.

. Loans or advances — Additional disclosures

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in nature of loan to promoters,
directors, key managerial personnel and related parties as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013 either severally or jointly with any other person that is (a)
repayable on demand; or (b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

. Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

The Company is not having any capital work-in-progress during the year or previous
year.

. Intangible assets under development

The Company is not having any intangible asset under development during the year
or previous year.

. Details of Benami Property held

No proceeding have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and the rules made there under as amended from time to time.
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7. Security Of Current Assets Against Borrowings

The Company has no borrowing from banks or financial institution on the basis of
security of current assets at any point of time of the year. Hence, requirements of
filing quarterly returns or statements of current assets by the Company with banks or
financial institution and providing summary of reconciliation and reason of material
discrepancies do not apply.

. Wilful Defaulter

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter at any time during the year or
after the end of reporting period, but before the date when financial statements are
approved.

. Relationship With Struck Off Companies

The Company has no transaction during the year with companies struck off under
section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

10.Registration Of Charges Or Satisfaction With Registrar Of Companies

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period.

11.Compliance With Number Of Layers Of Companies

The Company is not having any subsidiary. Hence, requirement of compliance with
the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable

12.Compliance With Approved Scheme(S) Of Arrangements

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in
terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Hence,
the requirements of disclosure of effect of such Scheme of Arrangements in the
books of account in accordance with the Scheme and in accordance with accounting
standards are not applicable.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

13.Utilization Of Borrowed Funds And Share Premium

(A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) during the year with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall :

(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
beneficiaries.

(B) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) during the year with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall :

(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

(i) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
beneficiaries.

As per our report of even date

For Alpa Bhavesh Shah & Co. For GUJ Tour Development Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No0.:119716W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Alpa Bhavesh Shah Hareet Krishnakant Shukla, IAS  B.P. Mendapara
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No. 046425 (DIN: 02858978) (DIN: 10157679)
UDIN: 23046425BGYJBI1521

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023 Date: 26/09/2023
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Gaudana & Gaudana

Company Secretaries

307, Ashirwad Paras, Near, Prahladnagar Garden,

Corporate Road, Parahladnagar, Satellte, Ahmedabad-380015
Ph : +9179-40324567

Email: connect@gaudana.com

FORM NO. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

We have examined the register, records and books and papers of Guj-Tour
Development Company Limited (the Company) (CIN: U63090GJ2011SGC064839) as
required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
there under for the Financial Year ended on 31° March, 2023. In our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and
explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that:

A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year

correctly and adequately.
B. During the aforesaid financial year, the Company has generally complied with

provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of:

1. Its status under the Act, the Company is a state Government Public Limited
Company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956;

. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time
prescribed therefore;

. Filing of forms and returns as stated in the Annual Return, with the Registrar of
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or
other authorities as applicable under the provisions of the Act. Details of forms
filed are given as per Annexure-A;

. Calling/convening/holding meeting of Board of Directors or its Committees, and
the meeting of the members of the Company on dates as stated in the Annual
Return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the
proceedings including the circular resolutions, have been properly recorded in
the Minute Book/Registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been
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signed. During the year under review four meetings of the Board were
convened as per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013. Moreover, the
Annual General Meeting of the company for the F.Y. 2021-22 was convened on
22/09/2022 and the same was adjourned and held on 13/12/2022.

. The Company does not require to close Register of Members/Security holders
during the Financial year;

. The Company has not granted advance/loans to its directors and/or persons or
firms or companies referred in section 185 of the Act, as per the information
provided to us. This being a Government Company, exemption is granted the
Government Notification G.S.R. 463 (E) under chapter XlI, of section 185,
dated 05/06/2015;

. Contracts/arrangements with related parties if any, as specified in section 188
of the Act. The Company has generally complied with the provision of section
188 of the Act in respect of contracts specified in that section, as per the
information provided to us; This being a Government Company, exemption is
granted the Government Notification G.S.R. 463(E) under chapter XllI, second
proviso to subsection (1) of section 188, dated 05/06/2015;

. As the Company is Wholly Owned State Government Company, issue or
allotment or transfer or transmission certificates in all instances are under the
provisions of the act;

. During the year under review, the Company has not issued bonus shares for
the Financial Year;

10.During the year company did not declare any dividend;

11.Signing of Audited Financial Statement as per the Provision of Section 134 of
the Act and — Sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof for the financial 2022-23;
However, the of Board’s Report of the Company for the F.Y. 2022-23 is
prepared on provisional financial statements and approved by the board as the
final comment certificate by C&AG is yet to be received.

12.Constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirements/ filing up casual
vacancies/ disclosure of the Directors, Key Managerial personnel and the
remuneration paid to them. There is a change in the Board of the Company is
as per the GR issued by the State Government. The Company is yet to appoint
whole time Key Managerial Personnel in the Company;

13. Appointment/ Reappointment of auditors as per the provision of section 139 of
the Act; However, the company being Government Company, the appointment
of Statutory Auditor is done by C&AG;
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14.There were no instance where approvals required from the Central
Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other
authorities under the various provision of the Act;

15.The Company has not accepted any deposits form public during the financial
year;

16.There were no instance of borrowings from its Directors and Members or Public
financial institutions;

17.During the year no instance of Loans and investments or guarantee given or
providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the
provision of section 186 of the Act. This being a Government Company,
Exemption is granted as per the Government Notification G.S.R. 463(E)
Chapter XllI, of Section 186, dated 05/06/2015.

18.There was no instance of alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum
and/or Articles of Association of the Company;

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 04/11/2023
For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-
CS Bhavya Gaudana
Partner
FCS No: 11219, C.P. No: 16485
UDIN: FO11219E001634137
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As informed to us, the following Forms and Returns have been filed by the Company
with the Registrar of Companies during the financial year ended 31 March, 2023:

Annexure-A

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Sr.
No

E-Form &
Description

SRN

Date of
Filing

Due date

Whether
filed within
due date

MGT-14 for Approval
of Annual Return for
The F.Y 2020-21.

F30833271

18/10/2022

21/10/2022

Yes

MGT-14 for Approval
of Board Report for
The F.Y 2020-21.

F02108876

21/05/2022

11/06/2022

MGT-14 for Approval
of Board Report for
The F.Y 2021-22.

F56410566

06/01/2023

11/01/2023

MGT-7 for Filing
Annual return for F.Y
2021-22.

F31743602

20/10/2022

21/12/2022

AOC-4 XBRL for filing
Provisional Financial

statements for the F.Y.

2021-22.

F32701864

22/10/2022

21/10/2022

AOC-4 XBRL for filing
Adopted Provisional
Financial Statements
for the F.Y.2021-22.

F54728092

27/12/2022

11/01/2023

INC-22 for Notice of
Situation or Change of
situation of registered
office

F56407042

06/01/2023

15/01/2023
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DIR-12 for
Appointment of Shri
Alok Kumar Pandey
. F25304460 | 17/09/2022 | 15/05/2022
and Cessation of Smt.
Jenu Devan as

Nominee Director

DIR-12 for
appointment of Shri
Kantilal Jethalal F00224196 | 10/05/2022 | 15/05/2022
Jamaliya as Nominee
Director

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 04/11/2023

For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-
CS Bhavya Gaudana
Partner
FCS No: 11219, C.P. No: 16485
UDIN: FO11219E001634137
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company.
Hereby appoint

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 12"

Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Tuesday, 26" day of September,

2023 at 12:30 Hrs at the Chamber of Secretary, (Tourism Devsthanam Management,
Civil Aviation & Pilgrimage), | & M Department, Block No. 5, & 4 floor, New
Sachivalaya, Sector-10, Gandhinagar, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in

respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Resolution(s) Vote

For | Against

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial
statement (Standalone) of the Company for the
Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2023 together with
the reports of Board of Directors, Auditors and C&AG
thereon.

To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory
Auditors for the Company for F.Y. 2023-24
appointed/to be appointed by C&AG.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.
Signed this day of at Hrs

Affix
Revenue

Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
Across Revenue Stamp
Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

The proxy need not be a member of the company.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company.
Hereby appoint

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him

Name :
Address:
Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 12"

Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Friday, 29" day of

December, 2023 at 16:15 hours at the Chamber of Secretary, (Tourism Devsthanam
Management, Civil Aviation & Pilgrimage), | & M Department, Block No. 5, & 4 floor,
New Sachivalaya, Sector-10, Gandhinagar, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in

respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Resolution(s) Vote

For | Against

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial
statement (Standalone) of the Company for the
Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2023 together with
the reports of Board of Directors, Auditors and C&AG
thereon.

To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory
Auditors for the Company for F.Y. 2023-24
appointed/to be appointed by C&AG.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix

Signed this day of at Hrs
Revenue

Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
Across Revenue Stamp
Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

12" Annual General Meeting on 26/09/2023

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)
Ledger Folio No. /Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 12" Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, 26™ day
of September, 2023 at 12:30 Hrs at Chamber of Secretary, (Tourism, Devsthanam
Management, Civil Aviation & Pilgrimage), | & M Department, Block No. 5, 4th Floor,
New Sachivalaya, Sector-10 Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting,
since further copies will not be available.

The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of
the meeting.

A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other
joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names
stand in the Register of Members.

The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member
from attending in person and voting at the meeting.




GUJ-TOUR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

12"Adjourned Annual General Meeting on 29/12/2023

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)
Ledger Folio No. /Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 12" Adjourned Annual General Meeting on Friday,
29" day of December, 2023 at 16:15 Hrs at Chamber of Secretary, (Tourism,
Devsthanam Management, Civil Aviation & Pilgrimage), | & M Department, Block No. 5,
4th Floor, New Sachivalaya, Sector-10 Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting,
since further copies will not be available.

The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of
the meeting.

A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other
joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names
stand in the Register of Members.

The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member
from attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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